CITRUS
HEIGHTS

W ATER
DISTRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
PO.Box 286
Citrus Heights
California

95611- 0286

phone

916/ 725-6873
fax

916/ 725-0345

website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors

Allen B. Dains
Caryl F. Shechan
Raymond A. Riehle

General Manager/
Secretary
Robert A. Churchill

Assistant General
Manager/Treasurer
Hilary M. Straus

Accounting Supervisor
Assessor/Collector
Susan K, Sohal

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
APRIL 12, 2016 beginning at 6:30 PM

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
6230 SYLVAN ROAD, CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability
and need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Assistant General Manager or Management Services
Supervisor/Chief Board Clerk at (916) 725-6873. Requests must be made as early
as possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

~ CALL TO ORDER:

Upon request, agenda items may be moved to accommodate those in
attendance wishing to address that item. Please inform the General
Manager.

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE:
VISITORS:

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The Public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board on any
item of interest to the public before or during the Board’s consideration of
that item pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3. Public comment
on items of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcome. The
Presiding Officer will limit comments to three (3) minutes per speaker.

() Information Item

(A) Action Item (D) Discussion Item

CONSENT CALENDAR: (A)
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a specific
item be removed for separate discussion/action before the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

CC-1 Minutes of the Regular Meeting — March 8, 2016.
CC-la. Minutes of the Special Meeting — March 24, 2016.
CC-1b. Minutes of the Special Meeting — March 28, 2016.

CC-2. Revenue Analysis Report for March 2016.

CC-3. Assessor/Collector’s Roll Adjustment for March 2016.
CC-4. Treasurer’s Report for March 2016.

CC-5. Treasurer’s Report of Fund Balances for March 2016.
CC-6. Operations Budget Analysis for March 2016.

CC-7. Capital Improvements Budget Analysis for March 2016.
CC-8. Payables for March 2016.

CC-9. CAL-Card Purchases for March 2016.

CC-10. Summary of 2016 Directors, Officers and Employees Training,
Seminars and Conference Expenses.



CC-11. San Juan High School Easement (A)
Consider adoption of Resolution 07-2016 accepting an

easement at San Juan High School.

CC-12. Administration Building Improvements Project (I)

Receive information on adding an additional office to the
Administration Building.

CC-13. Skycrest Well Equipping Project (I)
Receive a status report on the Project.

OLD BUSINESS:
O-1.  San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main Installation
Project (A)

Consider Adoption of Resolution 08-2016 Accepting the
San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main
Installation Project (2013-30), and authorize execution and
recording of a Notice of Completion for the Project.

NEW BUSINESS:

N-1. Training/Continued Education /Meetings (I)
Discuss training, continued education, and meeting
opportunities.

N-2. On-Call Pavement Restoration Bids (A)
Consider acceptance of a bid to install asphalt and/or asphalt
overlay throughout the District Service Area.

N-3. Mariposa Avenue 12-Inch Main Project (A)
Consider acceptance of a bid to replace a 12-inch
transmission main along Mariposa Avenue between
Northridge Drive and Farmgate Way and along Mariposa
Avenue between Eastgate Avenue and Northeast Circle
(South) in the City of Citrus Heights.

N-4. Water Conservation (D)
Discuss history of the District’s water conservation
ordinance, the District’s current water conservation stage
declaration and the proposed adoption of a new water
conservation ordinance.

N-5. Strategic Planning (A)
Consider dates to schedule Strategic Planning Sessions.

CONSULTANTS’ AND LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORTS (I):

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
PM-1. Accepted Water Systems.
PM-2. Projects Under Construction by Private Developers.
PM-3. Contractor / Developer Projects Pending Construction.
PM-4. Proposed District Capital Improvement Projects.
PM-5. Projects Contracted by Citrus Heights Water District.
PM-6. City of Citrus Heights Projects.



OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
OM-1. Monthly report on construction and maintenance activities plus
water analysis reports.
OM-2. 2016 Water Consumption.
OM-3. Surface Water Supply.

RECESS: The Meeting will have a brief recess.

DIRECTOR’S AND REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORTS (I):
D-1. Regional Water Authority (Dains, Churchill).

D-2. Sacramento Groundwater Authority (Sheehan).

D-3. San Juan Water District.

D-4.  Association of California Water Agencies (Dains).

D-5.  ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority.

D-6. Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission.

D-7. City of Citrus Heights.

D-8. Chamber of Commerce Government Issues Committee (Straus).
D-9. Other Reports:

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
AGM-1. Water Efficiency Program Update.
AGM-2. Drought Response Plan Update.
AGM-3. Paladin Night Patrol Update.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
GM-1. Employee Recognition.
GM-2. General Manager’s Task List.
GM-3. Long Range Board Agenda.
GM-4. SJWD Water Management and Reliability Study

CORRESPONDENCE:
None

CLOSED SESSION:
None

OPEN SESSION:

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES:

May 10, 2016 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
June 14, 2016 6:30 PM Regular Meeting

ADJOURNMENT:



CERTIFICATION:

I do hereby declare and certify that this agenda for this Regular Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Citrus Heights Water District was posted in a location
accessible to the public at the District Administrative Office Building, 6230 Sylvan
Road, Citrus Heights, CA 95610 at least 72 hours prior to the regular meeting in
accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.

‘ L. . ( Z Dated: April 7, 2016

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary




CC-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
March 8, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 6:32 p.m. by President Dains
and roll was called. Present were:

Allen B. Dains, President

Caryl F. Sheehan, Director

Raymond A. Riehle, Director

Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager
David M. Gordon, Interim Operations Manager
Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

Lisa A. Smoot, Human Resources Specialist
Mellie D. Deano, Temporary Accounting Staff

VISITORS

Pam Banks

Pam Pinkston

Paul Phillips, Legal Counsel
Shellie Anderson, Bryce Consulting

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Dains led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Pam Banks requested information on fines by the State and how much they hand down if we do not
meet the required guidelines. She was advised by Director Dains and AGM Straus that based on
State guidelines they can fine up to $10,000.00 per day that we do not meet our goal however; the
State has only fined a few water users/cities and they were fined because they had no conservation
programs in effect. Citrus Heights Water District has made a great effort to educate our customers
and put a conservation plan into place.

CONSENT CALENDAR

President Dains asked for consideration and/or approval of the Consent Calendar.

Motion: It was moved by Director Riehle and seconded by Director Sheehan to accept the Consent
Calendar, consisting of:

CC-1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting — February 9, 2016.
CC-2. Accounts Receivable Analysis Report for February 2016.
CC-3. Assessor/Collector’s Roll Adjustments for February 2016.



P Tl S PIURN  JENP SR 1 BN
Board of Divectors Regular Meg

CC-4. Treasurer’s Report for February 2016.
CC-5. Funds and Reserves Report for February 2016.

CC-6. Operations Budget Analysis for February 2016.

CC-7. Capital Improvements Budget Analysis for February 2016.
CC-8. Warrants for February 2016.

CC-9. CAL-Card Purchases for February 2016.

CC-10. Summary of 2016 Directors, Officers and Employees Training, Seminars and
Conference Expenses.

CC-11. Auburn Boulevard Stock Ranch Commercial Center Easement (A)
Adoption of Resolution 05-2016 accepting an easement at the Auburn
Boulevard Stock Ranch Commercial Center.

CC-12. San Juan Park Easement (A)
Adoption of Resolution 06-2016 accepting an easement at San Juan Park.

CC-13. Skycrest Well Equipping Project (I)
Receive a status report on the Project.

CC-14. Groundwater Levels (1)
Receive information on static groundwater levels in District.

CC-15 Investment of District Funds Policy (A)
Approve amendments to District Fiscal Management Policy No. 6300, Investment of

District Funds.
CC-16. Administration Building Improvements Project (1)
Receive information on adding an additional office to the Administration
Building.
FEBRUARY 29,2016 PAYABLES
Check # Vendor Description Amount
60816-60823 Void Printer Error $0.00
60824 Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423 Material $11,930.34
60825 CalSierra Construction Inc Contract Services-Engineering $27,098.75
60826 Corix Water Products, Inc Material $16,044.96
60827 Ernest L Leporini Contract Services-Engineering $8,340.00
60828 Martin General Engineering Inc Customer Refund $15,683.97
60829 R E Smith Contractor Inc Contract Services-Wells $68,833.66
60830 San Juan Water District Purchased Water $463,116.39
60831 SHI International Corp Contract Services-Software $13,274.68
60832 SMUD Utilities $10,446.02
60833 Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423 Material $11,930.34
60834 California State Disbursement Unit Garnishment $184.61



60835
61011
61012
61013
61014
61015
61016
61017
61018
61019
61020
61021
61022
61023
61024
61025
61026
61027
61028
61029
61030
61031
61032
61033
61034
61035
61036
61037
61038
61039
61040
61041
61042
61043
61044
61045
61046
61047
61048
61049
61050
61051
61052

California State Disbursement Unit

Ellis & Mary Connell Trust/Dawn Akel

Chris/Lisa Martin
John/Patricia L Steitz
Jennifer Ann Emlaw

Shaun Loy

Dawn Brown

Alexander's Contract Services
AREA Restroom Solutions
Back School of Atlanta
Wanda Bancroft

Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

BSK Associates

Burketts

Lavon Burks

Caltronics Business System
Corix Water Products, Inc
Coverall North America Inc
Cybex

Nicholas Fogle

Future Ford

GreatAmerica Leasing Corp
Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423
Hansen Software Corporation
Brian M Hensley

Kei Window Cleaning #12
Kleinfelder

Betty A Martin

Miles Treaster & Associates
Moonlight BPO

One Print Source & Graphics
Protection One Alarm Monitoring
Republic Services #922
Gordon Richardson

Parviz T Sadrian

Robin Shockley

Sonitrol

Titan Workforce LLC

US Bank LM.P.A.C. Government Services

Tibor/Elizabeth Kaiser

Michael A Ray/Kimberly R Money
Richard C Fischer

Ross/Yuliya Golovey

[ WD S A T T PY R
Board of Directors Regular Me

Garnishment

Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund

Contract Services-Meter Read
Equipment Rental-Field
Continued Education
Toilet Rebate Program
Repair-Trucks

Water Analysis

Office Expense

Toilet Rebate Program
Small Office Equipment
Material

Janitorial

Equipment Rental-Office
Toilet Rebate Program
Repair-Trucks

Equipment Rental-Office
Material

Contract Services-Software
Continued Education
Janitorial

Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Toilet Rebate Program
Office Expense

Contract Services-Bill Print
Printing

Equipment Rental-Office
Utilities

Toilet Rebate Program
Toilet Rebate Program
Continued Education
Equipment Rental-Office
Contract Services-Temporary Labor
See February Agenda Item CC-9
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund

$87.69
$150.90
$17.29
$131.80
$5.11
$14.88
$50.00
$2,456.11
$114.34
$250.00
$75.00
$136.40
$480.00
$110.70
$150.00
$648.00
$6,423.86
$450.00
$129.12
$225.00
$12.84
$255.67
$4,032.50
$400.00
$98.29
$92.00
$516.75
$150.00
$653.75
$3,070.28
$370.13
$140.00
$197.94
$225.00
$150.00
$45.89
$156.23
$2,971.25
$5,566.83
$156.37
$219.03
$300.00
$80.83



61053
61054
61055
61056
61057
61058
61059
61060
61061
61062
61063
61064
61065
61066
61067
61068
61069
61070
61071
61072
61073
61074
61075
61076
61077
61078
61079
61080
61081
61082
61083
61084
61085
61086
61087
61088
61089
61090
61091
61092
61093
61094
61095

Deanna Castro

John Millet

Kathie L/Paul M Walters

Rebecca Castaneda

GM Construction & Developers Inc
Aurelia/Stephen M Berry

Gloria P Senftner

AFLAC

Airgas NCN

Burketts

California Landscape Associates Inc

California Society of Municipal Finance Officers

Robin Cope

Dawson Oil Company
Kelly R Drake

Employee Relations Inc
Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423
HD Supply Waterworks LTD
J4 Systems

KBA DOCUSYS

KBA Docusys Inc

Douglas A MacTaggart
Moonlight BPO

OCT Academy

Office Depot

Pace Supply Corp

RW Trucking

Sacramento. County

Les Schwab Tires

SHI International Corp
SMUD

SureWest Directories

A. Teichert & Son, Inc.
TriFresh Technologies, Inc.
WaterWise Consulting, Inc
Christian F Delgado

Sally A Kilgo

David G/Ann M Denzer 111
Marina Vinogradov

Gerald J Marenich
Sarah/Jeremiah Pond
Matthew T/Sarah M Bauer
Guenter/Sara Klesius

Board of Direc
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Employee Paid Insurance
Supplies-Field
Office Expense
Janitorial
Dues & Subscriptions
Health Insurance
Gas & Oil
Printing
Contract Services-Other
Material
Material
Contract Services-Other
Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Equipment Rental-Office
Contract Services-Paving/Concrete
Contract Services-Bill Print
Continued Education
Office Expense
Material
Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Permit Fees
Repair-Trucks
Contract Services-Software
Utilities
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Road Base
Wells Maintenance

Contract Services-Water Conservation

Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund

$138.41
$600.00
$39.35
$20.09
$1,205.73
$346.75
$56.13
$330.86
$229.42
$16.31
$187.00
$110.00
$402.00
$992.20
$29.32
$52.00
$1,587.60
$928.28
$4,132.50
$18.84
$502.43
$4,671.00
$5,402.14
$350.00
$84.35
$165.82
$1,448.75
$365.75
$1,839.09
$620.71
$39.92
$49.00
$1,585.96
$1,156.00
$125.00
$52.68
$27.50
$28.55
$24.05
$22.01
$36.48
$6.91
$8.66



61096
61097
61098
61099
61100
61101
61102
61103
61104
61105
61106
61107
61108
61109
61110
61111
61112
61113
61114
61115
61116
61117
61118
61119
61120
61121
61122
61123
61124
61125
61126
61127
61128
61129
61130
61131
61132
61133
61134
61135
61136
61137
61138

Ryan M Freeman

Joshua Yassu

Valerie D Preston

Melinda G Whitney

ACWA/JPIA Health Benefits Authority
Alexander's Contract Services
AnswerNet

BSK Associates

Burketts

Corelogic Information Solutions Inc
Corix Water Products, Inc

J4 Systems

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc
One Print Source & Graphics
Pacific Gas & Electric

Sharp Inspection Group

Thomson Reuters

Zane Dezign

Watson Trust

Barbara A Adams

Walter R/Vivian T Johnson
Thomas Estrada

Les S/Judy Wellman

Craig Busby

Jeffrey D Scholz

Michael W Wright

Charles A Burnett

Joe P Brown

Richard/Margaret Nederlof

Kale J Goodman

The Ferguson Group

United Paving Co.

Alexander's Contract Services
Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

BSK Associates

Burketts

California State Disbursement Unit
California State Disbursement Unit
Sacramento County Utilities

Dell Software Inc

DeLurgio Andrea B

Franchise Tax Board

Grainger

Board of Directors Reeunlar Me

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Disability & Life Insurance
Contract Services-Meter Read
Telephone-Answering Service
Water Analysis

Office Expense

Dues & Subscriptions
Material

Contract Services-Other
Health Insurance

Printing

Utilities

Contract Services-Engineering

-.Dues & Subscriptions
Contract Services-Water Conservation

Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Contract Services-Meter Read
Repair-Trucks
Water Analysis
Office Expense
Garnishment
Garnishment
Utilities

Software
Customer Refund
Garnishment
Small Tools

$11.13
$14.43
$228.89
$22.12
$3,563.91
$3,444.59
$158.43
$372.00
$46.13
$245.58
$6,855.33
$7,510.00
$14,644.46
$46.44
$100.54
$1,700.00
$75.06
$852.09
$10.37
$12.92
$60.71
$165.71
$14.05
$65.75
$94.13
$101.29
$69.65
$61.43
$55.01
$65.96
$113.57
$1,723.98
$2,739.01
$49.66
$900.00
$78.47
$184.61
$87.69
$173.38
$408.00
$425.00
$200.00
$54.25



61139 Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423
61140 HD Supply Waterworks LTD
61141 Moonlight BPO

61142 Red Wing Shoe Store

61143 Sophos Solutions

61144 Sunrise Recreation & Park District
61145 A. Teichert & Son, Inc.

61146 The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company
61147 Titan Workforce LLC

61148 Verizon Wireless

61149 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc
61150 Lynette Duncan

61151 David Eldridge

61152 Taryn Leorna

61153 Jeffrey W or Diana L Lewis
61154 Donna Mayfield

61155 Anna Swanson

Total

ACH PERS 1/28/16 PAYROLL
ACH VALIC 2/11/16PAYDAY
ACH JAN 2016 FD

ACH JAN 2016 PH

ACH JAN 2016 WB

ACH JAN2016 BANK FEE

ACH VALIC 2/25/16 PAYDAY
ACH PERS 2/25/16 PAYROLL
ACH FFC6711979501

ACH JAN2016 VANCO

ACH JAN2016 PAYROLL FEE
ACH WHA MARCH2016 HEALTH
ACH PERS 2/11/16 PAYROLL
ACH VOYA 7077.2/25/16 PAYDAY
ACH VOYA 7077 2/11/6 PAYDAY
Total

Grand Total

March Checks Approved at March Board Meeting

61166 US Bank LM.P.A.C. Government Services
61158 Ernest L Leporini
61165 SMUD

Material

Material

Contract Services-Bill Print
Small Tools

Contract Services-Other
Water Conservation-Other
Road Base

Disability & Life Insurance
Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Telephone-Wireless

Gas & Oil

Toilet Rebate Program
Toilet Rebate Program

- Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program
Toilet Rebate Program
Toilet Rebate Program

PERS

Deferred Compensation
Bank Fee

Bank Fee

Bank Fee

Bank Fee

Deferred Compensation
PERS

COP Debt Service
Bank Fee

Contract Services-Other
Health Insurance

PERS

Deferred Compensation
Deferred Compensation

See March Agenda Item CC-9
Contract Services-Engineering
Utilities

$822.18
$1,267.38
$2,390.92
$188.19
$3,920.00
$1,000.00
$3,209.35
$5,701.13
$6,106.51
$1,100.52
$1,355.30
$75.00
$150.00
$150.00
$75.00
$150.00
$75.00

$784,429.26

$12,630.47
$2,520.00
$245.63
$211.33
$3,572.33
$1,998.39
$2,520.00
$12,583.75
$122,436.13
$68.10
$816.90
$16,481.98
$12,570.93
$45.00
$45.00

$188,745.94

$973,175.20 -

$8,852.63
$10,680.00
$11,779.67



Board of Directors Regolar Meeting Minuges

61159 Pace Supply Corp Material $16,601.00

61156 CalSierra Construction Inc Contract Services-Engineering $29,317.00
61163 R E Smith Contractor Inc Contract Services-Wells $44,420.96
61164 Azteca Systems Inc Contract Services- Software $19,995.00
61157 Lamon Construction CO, INC Contract Servcies-Engineering $78,001.87

$219,648.13

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 05-2016

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT FROM
CALIFORNIA Cé&S PROPERTIES
FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES WITHIN
STOCK RANCH COMMERCIAL CENTER
(APN: 211-0870-003, 006, 007, 009, 010 & 011)

Whereas CALIFORNIA C&S PROPERTIES, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP for a
valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant to CITRUS
HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the State of California formed pursuant to
Division 11 of the Water Code, a right-of-way and easement to construct, reconstruct, operate,
maintain and/or repair water pipelines together with any and all appurtenances appertaining thereto;
together with the perpetual right of ingress thereto and egress there from for the purpose of exercising
and performing all of the rights and privileges granted herein; said pipelines and appurtenances to be
of such size(s) and character as the grantee may determine, on, over, across and under all that certain
real property, situate in the County of Sacramento, State of California particularly described as
follows:

All that certain real property situate in the City of Citrus Heights, County of Sacramento, State of
California, described as follows:

A portion of Lots 3, 6, 7, 9, 10 & 11 as said lots are shown and so designated on that certain plat
entitled “Plat of Subdivision No. 02-01, Stock Ranch Commercial”, recorded June 30, 2003, in Book
317 of Maps, Page 2, Sacramento County Records, more particularly described as follows:

Parcel 1

A strip of land the uniform width of fifteen (15) feet, lying five (5) feet northerly and ten (10) feet
southerly of the following described line:

COMMENCING at the most northerly corner of the above referenced Lot 3; thence from the point of

commencement South 70°3259” West 29.83 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence from the
Point of Beginning along a line lying two (2) feet northerly and perpendicularly distant from the

-



8. 2016

NMinutes

Board of Directors Regular Meetin

northerly line of the said Lot 3 and the northerly lines of the above referenced Lots 9 and 10 the
following eight (8) courses: (1) South 66°42°21” West 41.11 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as
Point “A”; (2) continuing South 66°42°21” West 122.00 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point
“B”; (3) continuing South 66°42°21” West 38.35 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “C”;
(4) continuing South 66°42°21” West 156.33 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “D”; (5)
continuing South 66°42°21” West 123.20 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “E”; (6)
continuing South 66°42°21” West 77.31 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “F”; (7)
continuing South 66°42°21” West 8.32 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “G” and (8)
continuing South 66°42°21” West 120.09 feet to the easterly line of that certain fifteen (15°) foot
wide water easement filed in Book 317 of Maps at Page 2, Sacramento County Records and the
terminus of the herein described easement.

Parcel 2

A strip of land the uniform width of ten (10) feet, lying five (5) feet on each side of the following
described line:

BEGINNING at said Point “A”; thence North 23°17°39” West 19.13 feet to the terminus of the herein
described easement.

Parcel 3

A strip of land the uniform width of ten (10) feet, lying five (5) feet on each side of the following
described line:

BEGINNING at said Point “B”; thence South 23°17°39” East 22.53 feet to the terminus of the herein
described easement.

Parcel 4

A strip of land the uniform width of ten (10) feet, lying five (5) feet on each side of the following
described line:

BEGINNING at said Point “C”; thence South 23°17°39” East 27.53 feet to the terminus of the herein
described easement.

Parcel 5

A strip of land the uniform width of seventeen (17) feet, lying five (5) feet westerly and twelve (12)
feet easterly of the following described line:

BEGINNING at said Point “D”; thence North 23°17°39” West 62.06 feet to the terminus of the herein
described easement.

Parcel 6



L IO T s T A R 4
March 8. 2016

Board of Divectors Regular Meeting Minutes

A strip of land the uniform width of fifteen (15) feet, lying five (5) feet easterly and ten (10) feet
westerly of the following described line:

BEGINNING at said Point “D”; thence South 23°17°39” East 46.13 feet; thence South 34°32°39”
East 77.97 feet to the terminus of the herein described easement.

Parcel 7

COMMENCING at said Point “E”; thence from the Point of Commencement South 23°17°39” East
10.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING on the southerly line of Parcel 1; thence from said Point of
Beginning South 23°17°39” East 8.53 feet; thence South 31.35 feet; thence West 33.71 feet; thence
North 10.71 feet; thence North 23°17°39” West 14.16 feet to said southerly line of Parcel 1; thence
along said southerly line North 66°42°21” East 39.13 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Parcel 8

A strip of land the uniform width of ten (10) feet, lying five (5) feet on each side of the following
described line:

BEGINNING at said Point “F”; thence North 23°17°39” West 39.50 feet to the terminus of the herein
described easement.

Parcel 9

A strip of land the uniform width of ten (10) feet, lying five (5) feet on each side of the following
described line:

BEGINNING at said Point “G”; thence South 23°17°39” East 46.50 feet to the terminus of the herein
described easement.

Parcel 10

A strip of land the uniform width of ten (10) feet, lying five (5) feet on each side of the following
described line:

COMMENCING at a point on the southerly line of Auburn Boulevard, a County Road, said point
being the northwest corner of Lot 11; thence along said southerly line, North 66°42°21” East for a
distance of 45.05 feet to the easterly line of that certain fifteen (15”) foot wide water easement filed in
Book 317 of Maps at Page 2, Sacramento County records; thence along said easterly line, South
23°17°45” East, 82.00 feet to Point “H”, the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence from said Point of
Beginning North 66°42°15” East, 8.54 feet to the terminus of the herein described easement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT accepts said
Grant of Easement and conveyance and that a certified copy of this Resolution be provided to the
County of Sacramento to be attached to and recorded with said Grant of Easement in the Office of the
County Recorder of Sacramento County.



Bouard of Directors Regular Meetn

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
DISTRICT this 8" day of March 2016 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Directors: Dains, Sheehan, Riehle
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

SEAL
ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District
ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 06-2016

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT FROM
SUNRISE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES WITHIN

‘ SAN JUAN PARK
(APN: 233-0560- 011 & 011)

Whereas SUNRISE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, a park district existing under authority of
Public Resources Code § 5780 et seq., for a valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, does hereby grant to CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT, a political subdivision
of the State of California formed pursuant to Division 11 of the Water Code, a right-of-way and
easement to construct, reconstruct, operate, maintain and/or repair water pipelines together with any
and all appurtenances appertaining thereto; together with the perpetual right of ingress thereto and
egress there from for the purpose of exercising and performing all of the rights and privileges granted
herein; said pipelines and appurtenances to be of such size(s) and character as the grantee may
determine, on, over, across and under all that certain real property, situate in the City of Citrus Heights,
County of Sacramento, State of California particularly described as follows:

-10-



All that portion of Lot 20 as shown on that subdivision map “Citrus Heights”, recorded in Book 10 at
Page 7, Records of Sacramento County, State of California, described as follows:

An easement 15.00 feet in width lying 5.00 on the northerly and westerly side and lying 10.00 feet on
the southerly and easterly side of the following described line, said line lying over the centerline of
the constructed waterline and being described as follows:

COMMENCING at the southwest corner of Parcel B as shown on that parcel map, recorded in Book
26 at Page 26, records of said county, thence along the south line of said Parcel B, North 88° 38’ 36”
East, 292.05° feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

thence from said Point of Beginning, leaving said south line, South 00° 44’ 09 East, 46.74 feet;
thence South 43° 03” 46” West, 53.27 feet; thence South 87° 43 06” West, 19.39 feet to a point
hereinafter referred to as Point “A”; thence South 87° 43’ 06 West, 349.93 feet; thence South 00°
01’ 26” East, 107.44 feet to south line of said Lot 20 and end point of said easement. Said end point
also being North 88° 38 36 East, 183.17 feet from the southwest corner of said Lot 20. The
sidelines of said easement shall be shortened or extended to intersect the property lines.

TOGETHER WITH:

An easement 10.00 feet in width lying 5.00 feet on the westerly side and lying 5.00 feet on the
easterly side of the following described line, said line lying over the centerline of the constructed
waterline and being described as follows:

Beginning at said Point “A”, South 01° 04’ 16” East, 52.07 feet to the end point of said easement.
AND:

All that portion of Lot 19 as shown on that subdivision map "Citrus Heights", recorded in Book
10 at Page 7, Records of Sacramento County, State of California, described as follows:

An easement 15.00 feet in width lying 5.00 on the northerly and westerly side and lying 10.00
feet on the southerly and easterly side of the following described line, said line lying over the
centerline of the constructed waterline and being described as follows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of said Lot 19, thence along the north line of said lot 19,
North 88° 38' 36" East, 183.93 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence from said point of
beginning, leaving said north line, South 00° 01' 26" East, 65.94 feet; thence South 89° 14' 43"
West, 107.90 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point "A"; thence South 01° 59' 50" East,
284.62 feet; thence South 38° 57' 30" West, 56.40 feet to a point herein after referred to as Point
"B"; thence South 38° 57' 30" West, 3.02 feet; thence South, 1.30 feet to the south line of said
Lot 19 and the end point of said easement. The sidelines of said easement shall be shortened or
extended to intersect the property lines.

TOGETHER WITH:

An easement 15.00 feet in width lying 5.00 on the northerly and easterly side and lying 10.00

-11-



i DR S A I Y e TR IS i S mriran
Board of Directors Reoylar Meeting Minuies

feet on the southerly and westerly side of the following described line, said line lying over the
centerline of the constructed waterline and being described as follows:

Beginning at said Point "Q", South 89° 14' 43" West, 24.18 feet; thence North 56° 10' 25" West,
42.43 feet; thence North 00° 49' 03" West, 10.66 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point
"C"; thence North 00° 49' 03" West, 19.49; thence South 89° 10' 56" West, 16.00 feet to the west
line of said Lot 19 and the end point of said easement. The sidelines of said easement shall be
shortened or extended to intersect the property lines.

TOGETHER WITH:

An easement 10.00 feet in width lying 6.50 on the northerly side and lying 3.50 feet on the
southerly side of the following described line, said line lying over the centerline of the
constructed waterline and being described as follows:

Beginning at said Point "B", thence West, 14.07 feet and the end point of said easement.
TOGETHER WITH:

An easement 10.00 feet in width lying 5.00 on the northerly side and lying 5.00 feet on the
southerly side of the following described line, said line lying over the centerline of the
constructed waterline and being described as follows:

Beginning at said Point "C", thence South 89° 05' 19" West, 15.96 feet to the west line of said
Lot 19 and the end point of said easement. The sidelines of said easement shall be shortened or
extended to intersect the property lines.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT accepts said
Grant of Easement and conveyance and that a certified copy of this Resolution be provided to the
County of Sacramento to be attached to and recorded with said Grant of Easement in the Office of the
County Recorder of Sacramento County.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
DISTRICT this 8" day of March 2016 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Directors: Dains, Sheehan, Riehle
NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

SEAL

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

-12-



ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District

The motion carried 3-0 with all Directors voting yes.

OLD BUSINESS:
None

NEW BUSINESS:

Training/Continued Education/Meetings
AWWA CA/NV Spring Conference, Sacramento, March 21-24 - GM Churchill, AGM
Straus, and Interim OM Gordon will attend.
ACWA-JPIA Spring Conference, Monterey, May 2-3 — Director Dains, GM Churchill and
AGM Straus will attend.

2016 Fleet Vehicle Purchase (A)
Consider the replacement of one midsize SUV vehicle and the purchase of one pickup truck as
authorized in the 2016 budget.

ACTION: Director Sheehan moved and Director Riehle seconded the motion to: Approve
replacement of Unit 28 and proceed with the purchase of the 2016 budgeted truck from Elk Grove
Auto Group.

The motion carried 3-0 with all Directors voting yes.

Call for Special Meeting (A)
Call for a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors at 6:30 PM on Monday March 21, 2016
for the Purpose of Reviewing and Considering Approval of Various Human Resources Items.
The requested date had scheduling conflicts therefore Thursday March 24, 2016 was selected.
The Special Meeting will begin at 6:30pm.

ACTION: Director Riehle moved and Director Sheehan seconded the motion to: Approve a
Special Meeting on Thursday March 24, 2016 to review and approve various Human Resources
Items.

The motion carried 3-0 with all Directors voting yes.

-13-



March 8. 2016
WEAFCIY &, 2V 0

Board of Direcrors Regular Meeting Minutes

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT
PM Dietrich presented a report on the following activities during the month of February 2016 by the
Project Management and Engineering Department.

New values or projects noted in bold italics
PM-1 ACCEPTED WATER SYSTEMS

Recent additions to the District’s water distribution system that were constructed by independent
State Licensed contractors on behalf of private developers / owners, inspected by the District and
formally accepted:

Project Count Facilities Value

None
PM-2 PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION BY PRIVATE DEVELOPERS

Water distribution system facilities currently under construction by independent State Licensed
contractors on behalf of private developers / owners requiring District inspection:

Project Location Status
The Village at Fair Oaks 6800 Madison Ave 99% Complete

55 Condominiums

California American Water Co. 5444 San Juan Ave 75% Complete
San Juan Avenue Tank - Intertie
and Water Service

Capitol Nursery Plaza Sunrise Blvd @ Madison Ave 85% Complete

Sylvan Middle School 7085 Auburn Blvd 95% Complete

Citrus Heights City Hall 6350 Fountain Square Dr 80% Complete
Northridge Grove 5555 Mariposa Ave Awaiting System

47 Condominiums Construction

Memory Care Facility 6825-33 Sunrise Blvd 50% Complete
Applebee’s Restaurant 6900 Auburn Blvd Substantially Complete
Dundee Estates Mariposa Ave @ Highland Ave 80% Complete

-14-



Board of Directors Regular Meetin
PM-3 CONTRACTOR / DEVELOPER PROJECTS PENDING CONSTRUCTION

Project Location Status

None

PM-4 PROPOSED DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Project Plans and Contracts currently under review and development by the Engineering Department:

Project Location Status

Mesa Verde High School 14” Northwest Corner of Property ~ Preparing to Restart
Water Main West from Poplar Avenue Project in March
Bennett Engineering Services

Fair Way Intertie with 9955 Fair Way 90% Submittal Review
City of Roseville

Blossom Hill Dr Intertie with Blossom Hill Dr at 90% Submittal Review
City of Roseville 1100 Main Sail Cir

Crestmont Ave Intertie with Crestmont Ave at 90% Submittal Review
City of Roseville 8199 Bonnie Oak Way

Mariposa Ave, Limerick Way Limerick Way to Farmgate 90% Plan Development
and Dublin Way Water Mains Way and Eastgate Ave to Underway

KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc.  Northeast Circle (south end)

Baird Way 12” Water Main Auburn Blvd to Holly Dr 60% Plan Development
Area West Engineers, Inc. Underway

PM-5 PROJECTS CONTRACTED BY CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Projects currently under construction by Citrus Heights Water District
contractors requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project Location Status

San Juan Park 12 Water Main 5555 Mariposa Ave to New Turf Growing
KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc.  U.C. Davis Medical Center

San Juan High School 24” Along North Property Line New Turf Growing
Water Main

Lamon Construction Company

PM-6 CITY OF CITRUS HEIGHTS PROJECTS
City of Citrus Heights Projects requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

None

15



10 PR S
Board of [

™
H

reCtors

PM 7 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT SUMMARY (2005-2015)

Significant Capital Improvement Projects accepted by the Board of Directors.

Muarch 8, 2016
< KPR RN R I A

Regular Meeting Minutes

PROJECT NAME DATE ACCEPTED PAID YEARLY TOTAL
2005
1. 2004 Condominium Meter Retrofit Jan 11, 2005 $302,407 $302,407
2006
2. 2005 Residential Meter Retrofit Jul 11, 2006 $1,145,303 $1,145,303
2007

2007 SO
2008
3. 2006 Mitchell Farms Well & Pump Station Aug 25, 2008 $1,334,396 $1,334,396
2009
4.  Bonita Way Well & Pump Station April 14,2009  $1,545,566
5. SIHS 24-Inch Transmission Main Installation Dec 5, 2009 $36,987 $1,582,553
2010
6. 7641 Greenback Ln 12-Inch WM Replacement Sep 14,2010 $19,312
7. 7677 Greenback Ln 12-Inch WM Replacement Aug 10,2010 529,920 $49,232
2011
8. San Juan Ave at Madison Ave 12-Inch WM Replace .Jan 11, 2011 $226,627
9. Bonita Way Storage Building Sep 13,2011 $330,862 $557,489
2012
10. Mariposa Ave 16-Inch Rehabilitation Jan 10, 2012 $546,343
11. Auburn Blvd 12-inch Water Main Replacement May 15, 2012 $1,073,347 $1,619,690
2013
12. Baird Kalamazoo Northlea Water Main Replace Jan 8, 2013 $311,476
13. 2012 Livoti Tract Water Main Replacement May 14, 2013 $432,383
14. Old Auburn Rd 18-Inch Trans Main Installation Jun 11, 2013 $368,755
15. Northgrove, Walnut Water Main Replacement Dec 10, 2013 $399,605 $1,512,219
2014
16. Old Auburn,-Mariposa Trans Main Replacement Feb 11, 2014 $469,171
17. Palm, Castle, Kilborn, Billie, Ronnie May 13, 2014 $938,848
18. Mariposa Ave 24-Inch Project Oct 14, 2014 $483,595 $1,891,614
2015 ‘
19. Sunrise and Highwood Main Replacement Feb 10, 2015 $148,908
20. Park and Poplar Main Replacement Feb 10, 2015 $476,635
21. Sonora and Hanson Main Replacement May 12, 2015 $314,156
22.  Mariposa Ave 18-Inch and 8-Inch Mains Dec 8, 2015 $313,679 $1,253,378

2005 to 2010 Yearly Average

$872,931

2011 to 2015 Yearly Average $1,366,878

-16-



OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORT

Interim Operations Manager David Gordon reported as follows:

A total of 130 work orders were performed during the month of February by field operations crews,
administration field crews and contractors. The results of recent bacteriological testing, a total of 72
samples, have met all California Department of Public Health requirements.

District-wide water consumption for the calendar year 2016 through the end of February was 484.53
acre-feet, a decrease of 15.3% percent compared with the water consumption during the same period
in 2013.

As of midnight on February 29, 2016, storage in Folsom Lake was at 605,555 acre-feet, 62 percent of
the total capacity of 977,000 acre-feet. This is about 111 percent of historical average for this date.
This represents an increase in storage of 76,992 acre-feet in the past month.

The state-wide snow pack data, as of March 1, 2016, was 85% of normal.

Director Dains called a recess to the meeting at 7:22 PM.

PM Dietrich and IOM Gordon left the meeting.

Director Dains reconvened the meeting at 7:29 PM.

DIRECTOR’S AND REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS:

D-1. Regional Water Authority (Dains, Churchill)
Director Dains and Churchill stated no updates.

D-2. Sacramento Groundwater Authority (Sheehan)
Director Sheehan reported that the next meeting they would be reviewing the budget.
They are also focusing on getting representation for Placer County, Sutter County, and
South Sutter County.

D-3. San Juan Water District
GM Churchill reported that both San Juan Water District and the Regional Water
Authority are embarking on water reliability studies. Director Dains commented that
the American River Basin Cooperating Agencies (ARBCA) Report needs to be
reviewed.

D-4. Association of California Water Agencies (Dains)
No report.

D-5.  ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Churchill)
AGM Straus and IOM Gordon are part of the yearlong Management Training Group.

D-6. Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
No report.

-17-



D-7.  City of Citrus Heights
It was reported that the City is beginning evaluating a street improvement project on
Auburn Blvd. from Rusch Park North to the City limit

D-8. Chamber of Commerce Government Issues Committee (Straus)
No report.

D-9.  Other Reports:

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

AGM Straus reported as follows:

Water Efficiency Program activities during the month of January 2016 included:

16 ultra-low-flush toilet rebates for the month of February. A total of $3,150 in rebates has
been provided to customers during 2016 to date.

For the period of February 2016, 9 High Efficiency Clothes Washer (HECW) rebates were
processed by SMUD for District customers.

15 water waste calls were received during the month of February. An additional 3 reports of
water waste were received through the CHWD’s Drought Resources web page. A total of 11
contacts (mostly visits to customers’ homes and phone calls) have been completed based on
these reports.

The February 2016 Residential Gallon per Capita per Day (R-GPCD) was not available at
time of report. January 2016 Residential Gallon per Capita per Day (R-GPCD) was 80.
December 2015 the R-GPCD was 75. November 2015 82 October 2015 the R-GPCD was
140. September R-GPCD was 160. August the R-GPCD was 172. The July R-GPCD was 176.
The June R-GPCD 2015 was 163. The May R-GPCD was 129. The April R-GPCD was 117.
The March R-GPCD was 108. The February R-GPCD 83. The January R-GPCD was 75. The
December 2014 was 84. The November was 98, and October was 153. This information is
submitted monthly to the State Water Resources Control Board.

The following is a summary of Drought Response Plan activities in January:

On February 11, 2016 The Office of Administrative Law approved the Extended Emergency
Regulation adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board on February 2, 2016.
CHWD’s Water Reduction Target for 2016 has been reduced from 32% to 29%. A 3% target
decrease was given to the region based on Sacramento’s arid climate. June through
September 2016 will be the months the required targets will be monitored for compliance by
the SWRCB.

-18-



Board

¢ Based on the current required 29% water reduction target issued by the SWRCB and current
rainfall/snowpack totals, WEC Meurer recommends continuing with a Stage 4 Water Crisis
through 2016. A formal recommendation will be brought to the Board at the April 12" Board
meeting as part of the Board’s consideration of drought enforcement policies.

Paladin Night Patrol began conducting night time water waste monitoring on July 29", 2015. Below
is a chart illustrating the number of incidents reported by category for August 2015 through February
2016.

Status Report
Date *Incident Wrong Equipment | . Theft
Report Day Waste

AUGUST

2015 108 79
SEPTEMBER
2015 96 47
OCTOBER
2015 46 37 42 0
NOVEMBER
2015 69 15 69 0
DECEMBER
2015 56 54 0
JANUARY
2016 32 0

February
2016 0
Totals f 1

*A single incident report can include one or more violation categories. One incident report can overlap into multiple
categories.

Water Conservation enforcement measures update:

. Staff is developing a Turn-off/Turn-on policy and a 3-tier escalating violation penalty for
violators of the District’s Water Conservation Regulations. The turn-off/turn-on policy and
associated penalties will be used as an enforcement tool for repeat violators of water
efficiency regulations. Staff is in the process of finalizing the language and will be presenting
draft language to the Board for approval at the April 12" Board meeting.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

1. Seventeen employees received recognition for superior attendance, outstanding customer
service and quality of work during the month of February 2016. Directors were provided with
a list of the employees and items for which each received recognition.

2. A list of the General Manager’s significant assignments and activities was provided.

-19-



3. San Juan Water District has embarked on a Wholesale Water Management and Reliability
Study and has selected MWH Engineers to conduct the Study. A meeting with the wholesale
customer agencies at 11:00 am on Monday March 14, 2016 is scheduled. The meeting will be
held at SIWD. Director Sheehan, GM Churchill, and AGM Straus will attend.

CORRESPONDENCE:

None.

Regular Meeting adjourned at 7:43pm.

The Board of Directors convened in Closed Session at 7:50 p.m. pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6: Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding unrepresented
employees.

In attendance were Directors Dains, Sheehan and Riehle, GM Churchill, AGM Straus,
HR Specialist Smoot, Legal Counsel Phillips and Consultant Anderson.

The Board of Directors reconvened in Open Session at 8:40 p.m. and President Dains announced that
direction was given to GM Churchill.

Legal Counsel Phillips and Consultant Anderson left the meeting.
The Board of Directors reconvened in Closed Session at 8:45 p.m. pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.8 for a conference with Real Property Negotiators regarding price for

the District’s Groundwater Resources with San Juan Water District.

In attendance were Directors Dains, Sheehan and Riehle, GM Churchill, AGM Straus
and HR Specialist Smoot.

The Board of Directors reconvened in Open Session at 9:00 p.m. and President Dains announced that
direction was given to negotiators GM Churchill and AGM Straus.

The Board of Directors reconvened in Closed Session at 9:03 p.m. pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957 regarding a Public Employee Matter.

In attendance were Directors Dains, Sheehan and Riehle, GM Churchill, AGM Straus
and HR Specialist Smoot.

The Board of Directors reconvened in Open Session at 9:16 p.m. and President Dains announced that
direction was given to GM Churchill.

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES

Dates and locations of upcoming Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors were noted for the
calendar.

20-



March 8, 2016

H [N I T S I I sy Fenpe S BT
Board of Direciors Regular Meeting binutes

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:27 p.m.

APPROVED:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Secretary Board of Directors

Citrus Heights Water District Citrus Heights Water District

21-



CC: la
March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
March 24, 2016

The Special Meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 6:32 p.m. by President
Dains and roll was called. Present were:

Allen B. Dains, President

Caryl F. Sheehan, Vice President

Raymond A. Riehle, Director

Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager
Lisa Smoot, Human Resources Specialist

VISITORS
Paul Phillips, Legal Counsel

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Dains led the Pledge of Allegiance‘.; k

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

CLOSED SESSION

Board convened into closed session at 6:42p.m.pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6: Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding unrepresented employees. In
attendance were Directors Dains, Sheehan and Riehle, GM Churchill, AGM Straus, Legal
Counsel Phillips and HR Specialist Smoot.

The Board of Directors reconvened in Open Session at 8:38 p.m. and President Dains
reported that there was not reportable action taken in closed session.

NEW BUSINESS

Updates to the Administration and Water Demand Management Department (D/A)
AGM Straus presented the following findings and recommendations to best utilize
the human resource potential of department staff.




CC: la
March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

ITtem Notes

Consider approval of new Senior o Identification of the need for a second

Accountant (SA) position accounting position is an outgrowth of an
assessment of the accounting workload
and workload distribution and what would
be an acceptable minimum staffing level.

e Finding—The Accounting Supervisor
position is overburdened with hands-on
accounting work and oversight of the
customer service and general finance
functions. There is a significant
opportunity cost that the District is paying
for this workload arrangement. Further, as
the organization’s need continue to
evolve, the Accounting Supervisor
position is handling increased
responsibilities for long-term financial
planning (Rate Model), budget,
treasury/investing, audit, information
technology and advanced planning/special
projects.

e Finding—Additional intermediate-to-
advanced level accounting and
supervision support is needed in CHWD’s
Finance and Customer Service operation
to balance on-going workloads, and to
optimize utilizing the knowledge, skills
and abilities of incumbent staff.

¢ Finding—One additional Accountant is
also needed to achieve an acceptable
minimum staffing level to ensure capacity
and redundancy should the other
accountant be unavailable due to peak
work load or because the other accountant
is out on leave (vacation, sick, etc.).

e Solution—The new Senior Accountant
(SA) position would be a multi-
disciplinary and hands-on supervisory-
level position within Finance and
Customer Service, and be responsible for
Finance Operations functions including:
1) Daily Entries 2) Cash
Receipts/Accounts Receivables; 3)




CC: 1a
\ March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

Item Notes

Payroll Oversight; 4) Journal Entries; 5)
Miscellaneous Revenue; 6) Development-
Related Revenue; 7) Accounts
Payable/Review Request for Payment
Vouchers; 8) Project Cost Accounting; 9)
Grant Tracking; 10) Accounting level
support to the Accounting
Supervisor/Principal Accountant.

¢ Solution—The new Senior Accountant
will report to the Accounting
Supervisor/Principal Accountant and the
Senior Accountant position would be
FLSA exempt (i.e., Exempt from
overtime).

e This item is time sensitive and has been
noticed for action this meeting, or it is
recommended that action be taken at the
next available regular or special Board of
Directors meeting.

Consider approval of an optional title * Career ladders promote recruitment and
change of Principal Accountant and . retention, and they provide options to
updated salary range for the _ District management staff to best allocate
Accounting Supervisor position staffing resources.

 Finding—Career ladders exist within
Field Operations (e.g., Water
Distribution Worker—Water
Distribution Operator—Lead Worker—
Water Distribution Specialist and Water
Distribution Supervisor Series) and
within the Water Quality operation.

* Finding—In analyzing the organization,
career ladders are needed in other areas,
including Engineering, Water Quality,
Water Efficiency, Accounting and other
Administration and Water Demand
Management Departmental
classifications.

*  Solution—A recommended Human
Resources goal is that the District develop
career ladders/position series where they
do not currently exist.

*  Solution—With the proposal for a new
Accounting position, it is recommended




CC: la
March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

Ttem Notes

to develop a portion of the Accounting
Series at this time to clarify internal
relationships within the Accounting class,
and to provide future flexibility based on
operational needs and budget
considerations.

+  Solution—Amend Accounting
Supervisor position title to provide for an
optional alternative or additional
title/moniker: Principal Accountant. This
can be done by minute action and by
amending District Policies 1030,
Organizational Chart and Structure, and
4101A1, Compensation Policy.

 The Principal Accountant title may be
used or not used based upon operational
considerations as determined by
management with incumbent staff (as the
position is already budgeted by the
Board)

»The title cannot be used to promote
_existing staff or hire additional staff into
 the classification without budget approval
by the Board of Directors.

- » - With the hiring of a Senior Accountant,
the SA will slot below a Principal
Accountant (PA), thereby building a
portion of the Accounting Series career
ladder.

*  With the recent completion of Phase 1 of
the Total Compensation Study, the
following salary range for the Accounting
Supervisor (AS) position is recommended
(in order to keep a 15% spread above the
surveyed Senior Accountant’s salary
range):

Existing AS: Minimum Hourly: $38.37
Maximum Hourly: $51.92

Recommended AS/PA: Minimum

Hourly: $34.47

Maximum Hourly: $46.53

Consider reclassifying the Human * This discipline-specific position was
Resources Specialist position to created in 2011 and amended in 2014 as
Management Services part of reorganization due to retirements.




Item
Supervisor/Chief Board Clerk
(MSS/CBC) position

Notes

CC: la
March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

As the organization continues to evolve,
workload distribution and workloads have
been assessed, and in order to best utilize
the strengths and capacity of existing
staff, a reassessment of the single-purpose
Human Resources Specialist position has
been undertaken.

Also, given the small size of the staff, it is
recognized that using more generalized
multi-disciplinary/cross-functional
positons are a more efficient way to
utilize the District’s human resources
potential.

Finding—This position as currently
structured is overburdened with Human
Resources Technician Level work, and
due to uneven workload distribution
within the Department, this position is
consistently unavailable for any
significant new assignments.
Finding—This position as currently
structured underutilizes the knowledge,

- skills and abilities of incumbent staff,

Moreover, as is the case with the
Accounting Supervisor position in its

* current format, the District is paying a

significant opportunity cost by not
structuring the position as a more multi-
disciplinary position with staff support as
proposed.

Finding—Based upon assignments tied to
operational needs and efficiency, the
current position is working out of class,
which over an extended period of time
creates employment practices liability for
the District.

Selution—The new MSS/CBC position
would be responsible for: 1) Human
Resources; 2) Risk Management (General
Liability, Workers’ Compensation &
Property insurance); 3) Clerk of the Board
functions (including Records
Management); 4) Public Relations/Public
Information; 5) Intermediate-to-advanced




CC: 1a
March 24,2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

Item Notes

level Special Projects; 6) Direct support
to the Board; and 7) Supervision of a
MSS/DBC (see below).

¢ Solution—The new MSS/CBC position
would be a “hands-on” supervisory
position, able to delegate some work
(particularly the entry-to-intermediate
level project and task-level work) to
support staff.

*  The new MSS/CBC position would be
exempt from overtime.

* Inrecognition of the expanded scope of
duties and internal relationships, the
proposed salary range for the reclassified
position is pegged at the same level as the
Accounting Supervisor position. The new
range is included in the updated Policy
4101A1, accompanying this staff report.

Consider reclassifying the Accounts » This discipline-specific position was
Payables Specialist position to amended in 2014 as part of a
Management Services reorganization due to retirements
Specialist/Deputy Board Clerk * Asthe organization continues to evolve,

(MSS/DBC) position - workload distribution and workloads have
f been assessed, and in order to best utilize
the strengths and capacity of staff, a
reassessment of the single-purpose
Accounts Payable Specialist position has
been undertaken.

* As described with the Human Resources
Specialist, given the small size of the
staff, it is recognized that using more
generalized multi-disciplinary/cross-
functional positons are a more efficient
way to utilize the District’s human
resources potential

* Finding—Accounts Payables is not a
full-time function at the District and this
position has been underutilized. In the
interim, payroll coordination has been
shifted to this position with supervisory
oversight by the Human Resource
Specialist. However, this function is not
in the Accounts Payables Specialist job
description nor is supervisory oversight in




CC: la
March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

Ttem Notes

the Human Resources Specialist job
description. Therefore, rolls and
responsibilities needed to be reassessed
and updated.

* Finding—Even with the added payroll
coordination responsibility, there is
excess capacity with the Accounts
Payables Specialist position.

* Finding—Based upon assignments tied to
operational needs and efficiency, the
current position is working out of class.

* Solution—Reclassify the singe purpose
Accounts Payable Specialist position to a
multi-disciplinary Management Services
Specialist/Deputy Board Clerk
(MSS/DBC) position.

* Solution—The new MSS/DBC position
would be a project and task level position,
reporting to the new Management
Services Supervisor/Chief Board Clerk
and work in the following areas: 1)

~ Human Resources; 2) Risk Management
(GL, WC & Property); 3) Clerk of the
Board functions (including Records
Management); 4) Public Relations/Public
Information; 5) Direct support to the
Board as assigned; 6) Payroll
Coordination; and 7) Accounts Payable.

* Solution—The new MSS/DBC position
would be a “hands-on” support position.

¢ Solution—The new MSS/DBC would be
deputized to serve as Board Clerk in the
absence of the Chief Board Clerk, thereby
ensuring cross training and
capacity/redundancy.

* No salary range change is proposed for
this position at this time.




CC: la
March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

Item Recommended Action

Approve new Senior Accountant position 1) Approve amendments to Policy
1030, Organizational Structure and
Chart, adding the Senior Accountant
position.

2) Approve amendment to Policy
41010A1, adding the Senior
Accountant position and salary
range to the Board-approved
position/salary schedule.

3) Approve a budget amendment of
$58,925 to be funded for the
remainder of 2016 (June-December)

as follows: a) Reallocate $20,000 of
funding previously allocated for
temporary accounting assistance
during the second half of 2016; b)
the remaining cost of the position of

$38,925 to be funded from
undesignated Operating Fund
balance.
Approve an optional title change of 1) Approve amendment to Policy 1030,
Principal Accountant and updated salary adding the additional optional title to
range for the Accounting Supervisor. the Policy.
Position 2) Approve amendment to Policy

4101A1, adding the optional title of
Principal Accountant and amended
salary range to the position of
Accounting Supervisor/Principal
Accountant

3) There is no additional cost
associated with these recommended

changes.
Reclassify the Human Resources 1) Approve amendments to Policy
Specialist position to Management Service 1030, Organizational Structure and
Supervisor/Chief Board Clerk (MSS/CBC) Chart, deleting the Human
position Resources Specialist and adding the
MSS/CBC position

2) Approve amendment to Policy
4101A1, adding the MSS/CBC
position and salary range to the
Board-approved position and/salary
schedule.

3) Approve a budget amendment of
$3,000 for the remainder of 2016




CC: la
March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

Item Recommended Action

(April through December) to be
funded from undesignated Operating
Fund balance.

Reclassify the Accounts Payables 1) Approve amendments to Policy

Specialist position to Management Service 1030, Organizational Structure and

Supervisor/Deputy Board Clerk Chart, deleting the Accounts Payable

(MSS/DBC) position Specialist and adding the MSS/DBC
position

2) Approve amendment to Policy
4101A1, adding the MSS/DBC
position and salary range to the
Board-approved position/salary

. schedule

3) Approve a budget amendment of

- $1,500 for the remainder of 2016
 (April through December) to be
funded from undesignated Operating
Fund balance

In addition to the recommended actions above, approve other amendments to the
“Organizational Structure and Chart Policy 1030 including adding or retitling the career
path positions as follows: ‘

Administration and Water Demand Management:
Add: Finance Manager ‘
Accountant :
Water Efficiency Technician
Information Technology Specialist

Operations and Water Supply Department:
Retitle: Water Quality Supervisor to Water Resources Supervisor / Chief Operator
Add:  Water Resources Specialist
Retitle: Water Quality Technician to Water resources Technician

Project Management and Engineering Department:
Add: Engineering Manager / District Engineer

Principal Civil Engineer
Senior Civil Engineer
Engineer-in-Training
Supervising Construction Inspector
Construction Inspector
Senior Engineering/GIS Specialist
Engineering/GIS Specialist



CC: 1a
March 24, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

Engineering Aide
Retitle:Engineering Technician to Engineering/GIS Technician

Filling of any added or retitled the positions is dependent upon the needed skills and
training necessary for the District to efficiently carry out its mission. Employment of any
person or persons in any of the positions will be further dependent on the Board of
Directors appropriation of funds through the District’s budget process or by other Board-
approved means. All positions need not necessarily be filled.

ACTION: Based upon the findings and solutions noted above the following actions were
taken; Director Sheehan moved and Director Riehle seconded the motion to: Approve
budget amendments listed and accompanying policy updates concerning the proposed
items above. The motion was carried 3-0 with all Directors voting yes.

Call for Special Meeting (A)

Call for a Special Meeting of the Board of Dlrectors at 6:30 p.m. during the week of March
28" or the week of April 4™ for the purpose of reviewing and considering approval of
various human resources items.

ACTION: Directory Riehle moved andk‘Director Sheehan seconded the motion to: Approve
calling for a Special Meeting at 6:30 p.m. on Monday March 28, 2016 for the purpose of
reviewing and considering approval of Various Human Resources Items.

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES

Dates and locations of upcomlng Regular Meetmgs of the Board of Directors were noted
for the calendar.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:14
p.m.

APPROVED:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Secretary Board of Directors

Citrus Heights Water District Citrus Heights Water District

-10-



CC: 1b
March 28, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
March 28, 2016

The Special Meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 6:32 p.m. by
President Dains and roll was called. Present were:

Allen B. Dains, President

Caryl F. Sheehan, Vice President

Raymond A. Riehle, Director

Robert A. Churchill, General Manager
Hilary M. Straus, Assistant General Manager
Lisa Smoot, Human Resources Specialist

VISITORS
Paul Phillips, Legal Counsel

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Dains led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

CLOSED SESSION

Board convened into closed session at 6:35 p.m. pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6: Conference with Labor Negotiators regarding unrepresented employees. In
attendance were Directors Dains, Sheehan and Riehle, GM Churchill, AGM Straus, Legal
Counsel Phillips and HR Specialist Smoot.

The Board of Directors reconvened in Open Session at 7:25 p.m.
President Dains reported that there was no reportable action taken in closed session.

NEW BUSINESS

None



CC:1b
March 28, 2016
Special Board of Directors Meeting

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES

Dates and locations of upcoming Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors were noted
for the calendar.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
7:31 p.m. ‘

APPROVED:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Secretary Board of Directors

Citrus Heights Water District Citrus Heights Water District



$324N0S INUIANY SNOIUBIISIIA] J9Y10 pue s394 Aypoede)) ‘sadiaey) yoeg ‘SUOISHIIUT ‘SIUSWSSISSY SIpn[duy 4

¢-00

LOTILSIA ALV SIHOIFH SNYLID

0LY'9€T (5L2°06) 991°G1 16£°8 L8Y'SIT 108°6€S 0L5°88S
unowry usLIny 0SI< 061-16 06-1¢ jua1my [e10],
nsodoq paijddeun
Jouefeq [BLLL, pady
C6T 861 [el0L
SLT 06~ sjuowie parjddeup sso
0 syuein) SurpueisinQ
0 suor] Surpueising
0LS°88S /v 3uipueising
[®10L LAYV SUONII[0D)
%9°L1 80T°L9¢°01 889°L86°T1  08+°0TTT 671°586 1L6°TH0°1 08€°€61 [eio],
%00 0 0 0 SAAIRSIY
%1°0S TITT 6Tr'Y L1TT 0 0 L1TT Ioye A Sureaym
€0t°8T €899 €899 LEOST 533, uohdauuoy)
%Il61 6EV°L6 01s°0z1 1L0°€T €09°G1 91¥'1 T50°9 »OSTA
%00 000°0%S- 0 000°0¥S 0 000°0%S spun jueln
%ltL L9T°L 979°9C 6SY°61 105°9 865y 09€°8 A®S 2 11e1su] SM
%C'CE SS6'19 998°G6 116°0€ 8GL°6 €09°T1 06S°8 5994
MO[PIoRE 29 1] 100y MIN
%0°0 0 0 0 0 1sazoqu]
%0°0€ 9L6Y01 000°0S1 $20°Sh $96°G1 €00°C1 8SHLI satjjeusd
%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 HNAAY
%00 0 0 0 0 0 g
%¢'L LY YTy 9€I‘18SY 099V €€ v67°081 L6181 696°S€ SOLIBAI[R(] I8je A\ PaIdIo]N
0 0
%L1 L8ETIYO 121°609°L vELO6T T 975°0SL 1LY OrE 8€L°66 $9ZIBY) OIAING PIIPIN
P3333][0D) 2, UBLIBA INUIANY e OL 9[-IvA 91-994 9[-uep IX-0JA
Po1aspng  ANuUIAY [eINdY
SISATTVNYV HOANJTATYH 9107




:Assessor/Collector Roll Adjustment

March-16

“Dollar

Count

One Time Courtesy $ 4894 14
Misapplied Payment $ 3.49 1
Per Bob 3 3.67 1
DEFAULT Total (. 5610 16
Grand Total $ 56.10 16

CC-3



CC-4

TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Month of March 2016
Bank of the West
Balance Per Books February 2016 $3,155,862
RECEIPTS 1,034,578
DISBURSEMENTS:
Checks Issued / ACH Payments 571,196
Payroll 188,153
Returned Checks 648
759,997 274,581
Bank of the West
Balance Per Books March 31, 2016 3,430,443
Add :Outstanding Checks 81,613
Less: Deposit in Transit (4,231)
Bank of the West reconciled to books
Balance per Bank March 31, 2016 $3,507,825
Local Agency Investment Fund 4,546,968
COP Reserve Account 533,345
Money Mkt Activity Account 530,426
TOTAL BALANCE . $9,118,564
PER BANK STATEMENTS
Bank of the West (General Account) $3,507,825
Local Agency Investment Fund 4,546,968
COP 2010 Reserve Account 533,345
Money Mkt Activity Account 530,426
Total $9,118,564
MATURITY INT DEPOSIT DATE OF LAST
INSTITUTION DATE RATE AMOUNT TRANSACTION
Local Agency Investment Fund Daily 0.32% 4,928.02 1/1472016

I certity that this report accurately retiects all pooled investments and is in compliance with applicable
State of California Government Codes and is in conformity with investment of District Funds Policy 6300.
As Treasurer of the Citrus Heights Water District, | hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and
anticipated revenue are available to meet the next six months’ estimated expenditures.

K

HILARY M. STRAUS, Treasurer

Relet . <QUP

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary



S-20

V/N

V/N

0Zv'9£0°6 s - § - S  0Zv'9g0’s 3
01£'96€ 01€'96€ S
695'T6¢ 695'T6Z $
£96'9€S £96'9ES $
L58'5v8 L58'sY8 $
697'808 691'808 $
000'v€9 000'¥€9 $
£92'C16'T €92°216'T S
68Z'TI9'E 682'TT9E $

9102 ‘1€ YoueiN
SIONVIVE GNM4 30 LHOdIYH S HIUNSYIYL

anissay syjauag pajejay-juswioldwg

aALa59Y juswdinby 199y
BDIAIBS 13 404 PAIDLIISIY
anlasay jusanoldwy jeyide)
ansasay uonepasdag

pung uonjezyjiqels aiey
antasay Supesadp

pung Sugjesadg

pung uodBULO)



CC-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

2016 OPERATING EXPENDITURE VS BUDGET
March 31, 2016

 Description

CONTINUED EDUCATION ‘ ‘ ‘ 1320 2743 2,285 6,348 45780 39432  86.1%

PUBLICATION NOTICES 76 76 1,500 1424 94.9%
OFFICE MISC - DISTRICT EVENTS 140 233 338 711 5,110 4,399 86.1%
OFFICE MISC - MEETING ACCOMODATIONS 157 157 2,000 1,843 92.2%
OFFICE MIS- MILESTONE EVENTS - 5,100 5,100 100.0%
OFFICE MISC - OTHER 245 40 285 2,200 1,915 87.0%
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 160 32 0 192 5,000 4,808 96.2%
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 250 0 250 3,700 3.450 93.2%
76,036 26,104 57,617 159,757 522,700 362,943
ELECTION EXPENSE 0 - 29,000 29,000 100.0%
INTEREST EXPENSE - LEASES 0 - -
DIRECTORS MEETING COMPENSATION 725 870 725 2,320 20,300 17,980 88.6%
RETIREE HEALTH CARE BENEFIT 2,589 2,991 2,991 8,571 43547 34,976 80.3%
3,314 3,861 3,716 10,891 92,847 81,956
SALARY - GENERAL MANAGER 10,478 14,021 14,021 38,520 162,016 123,496 76.2%
SALARY - MANAGER 3 POSITIONS 15,990 18,236 18,236 52,462 219,132 166,670 76.1%
SALARY - OFFICE (6 authorized positions) 20,428 23,641 29,245 73,314 374,100 300,786 80.4%
SALARY -WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT (2 authorized positions) 8,145 11,363 10,866 30,474 166,088 125,614 80.5%
SALARY -ADMIN (Allocation to CIP) - -
SALARY - FIELD / O&M (15 authorized positions) 61,373 81,563 82,838 225,774 1,118,893 893,119 79.8%
STANDBY DUTY 1,290 1,380 1,380 4,050 17,940 13,890 77.4%
SALARY - PROJECT MNGMT & ENGENEERING (Allocation to CIP) - -
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - VISION INSURANCE 790 1,874 1,632 4,196 5,100 904 17.7%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - DENTAL INSURANCE 6,291 8,873 6,094 21,258 43,200 21,942 50.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH INSURANCE 40,975 30,078 29,046 100,099 375,272 275,173 73.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - PERS RETIREMENT 165,452 23,336 24,870 213,658 422,544 208,886 49.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - SOCIAL SECURITY 8,277 10,774 11,302 30,353 153,444 123,091 80.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - MEDICARE 1,936 2,520 2,643 7,099 35,886 28,787 80.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 4,195 1,229 106 5,530 7,875 2,345 29.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - COBRA INSURANCE 8,404 (1,478) 1,436 8,362 26,000 17,638 67.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 2,515 3,386 2,164 8,065 (8,065)
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT - CA EMP TRAIN 161 47 4 213 (213)
EMPLOYEE SALARY AND BENEFITS - {Allocation to CIP) 15,118 20,266 22,740 58,125 (339,867) (354,985) 104.4%
371,818 251,107 258,623 881,549 2,777,623 1,939,081
INSURANCE - LIABILITY & COMPREHENSIVE 61,748 425 15,828 78,001 75,300 (2,701) -3.6%
INSURANCE - DISABILITY & LIFE 307 4,105 3,946 8,358 28,300 19,942 70.5%
INSURANCE - WORKER'S COMPENSATION - 54,319 54,319 100.0%
62,055 4,530 19,774 86,359 157,919 71,560

RATE STABLIZATION RESERVE -

DEPRECIATION RESERVE - 1,001,744 1,001,744 100.0%

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - 1,000,000 1,000,000 100.0%

EMPLOYMENT-RELATED BENEFITS RESERVE - -

DEBT SERVICE - COP SERIES 2010 50,503 50,503 571,200 520,697 91.2%

DEBT SERVICE - COP SERIES 2012 47,594 47,594 169,063 121,469 71.8%
- 47,594 50,503 98,097 2,742,007 2,643,910

TOTALS $1,181,699 $ 454,213 § 563,825 2,199,737 $ 10,232,719 $ 8,075,989

Page 2



y95'9t8'T SI8'BET'S 090689 969°vEZ - EVET6S'Y 95L'6eY'y OGL'BEV'E EVT'TYB'L (230} puein

e (SE6'T8E'T . I00E'9ET 0 zeO'STY 1 - Teavrry seYSHI'T U sav'EeE OVEO'ROS'T e : T ORI IR MU OUILUY - SIN INEAL

- - - - 000°00€ - 000°00Z 000°00¢ :o_«m«m {ORUOD 3inssald D-1eg-D L£-910Z

- 88T 65T - - 0068y - 006’8y 0068t SIUBWAA0IWY |BM J83eMPUNOID 0Z-910Z

9E8I8EC jig8-114 260'STT §69'SY1C 695'T80°C UORINIISUOD 15219445 15810A%S 12-€102

- - - - - 086'61 - 086'61 086’61 AY /M UOIIIBULOSIBIU] G INUBAY JUOWISIL) 01-Z10Z

- - - - - 08Y'SZ - 08452 08y'sz AY [ uoidauuoBI| 0T X ,9 dALQ |jIH Wossolg 60-2107

- - — N - SOT'82 - S0T'8Z 501'8Z AY /M UOIIBUUOIBNY 8 X 2T AR Jied 10-110C

& T svevr g SSUSS e .”.lwma.mm‘, ,mmdmml e e i i diie niamay SRy SN AABAN

- YTy sye'vT 500°L - 8S1'ES - 8S1'ES 851'ES sjuawade|day Jora Jatem £1-9702

s joesovsy . osver 2T Dm0l esvaL oSty - olsLe o otvses gl i Equanom = SUIRI UOUNGUISIQ PUE MIN - SUIEIAT UOISSIWISURI Y.

€56'€2 GEL'ET ZET'LT - 268VSL y12'01 oTt'sLL 01IT'SLL m«cwEwua_awx c_m—z zuc. 8 ARM Y2LBUIN pUe U YOUL-ZT anUBAY mmoa:ms_ 0€-910Z

- 8600y ThL'ST - - M 95€"vIY w:cm>< 5@& o) m>:o EoEmu>w ..w 8.8t w:cw>< esoduey EE-P10Z

T 0e'vrs 0 TIToST v RO | eve'ewr 0 0 as8'vey . 880'NTS 908'rYe : S s ! G JIMAN - SURIA HOISEIUSURLY,

- 9Lv's 0z - - 6L45°L0OT 9sL'y §59'66 (3441 W co.mm.Emcw.c. ..vﬁ anuaAy tejdog 0€-9707

- j:188 874 8€5'€9 - - [[TAN7AS 0€9°441 8’8t 008°8YE 133U9D 9E-¥10C

1221PBN SIARQ D} 01 aNUBAY BSOdIIRIN §5SS - UORBIRISUY LRIN JBIeM 2T HJBg Uenf ues

9Z€'86E ¥58's8 49 - 861141 ELY'ZIE 165'522 1£9°€8Y :o:m_.ﬁms c_m_Z :o_mm_Em_._E._. 3upy >f_ma9m YHON , #Z 100425 YBiH ueny ueg 0E-E£107

Pl Jva.wou;u, el é‘ua.ﬁ.w : i PO TSOTT e e e die : i = i < G e ; sy - sinfoag SUOIURIIISIIN

£81'T €81'T [Z4a1 ccac&xm msn ng :_Ev< Euﬂo& 232:%3:_ SNOBUR|PISHN JOYI0 $7-9T0Z

- - - OOQ»OO.n OO0.0Qﬂ uosuaXy mcm_u_:-_m URupy - Muquo._& a4nonLisesu) snoaue||aosin 48410 I-S102

- 6v2's07'T 8L - - - TL1°502'T uuw_o& co;m>ocwz / :o.w:muxm mc.v_.zm cczmzm.sEv( £1-2102

&mﬁxnmwll 970'vST. . 909'9pT !.l 8L | s log'stot ooy o DBUESST . 0BTEE0T ;l; iy g s S o : spafoay nzoo:-:uum_z

- - - - - £50'66 - £50'66 £50'66 nuuwa._m E:uu?:umé:. m:ow:m__wum_s. 4410 1-9107

8261 - - - - £50'66 - £50'66 £50'66 semunyoddg diysiauiieg A 13430 0¥-910Z

- 967's zELT LET'T - {v90'y) P50’y 198f014 Juswadeiday e J81eM 2T ANUBAY Esoduely 6€-5107

- - - - - 124 9/X4 - T T 199f0id udade|day ujen Jelem ,ZT anuaay esoduepn 8€-510Z

- 091241 091'zLT YET'SE - S89°L5L - S89'L5L S89°LSL swawiade|day adjAIag J33EM 719102

- VIv'EZ PIv'ET $90'vZ - 182'16 - 182't6 182'16 siuauIBde|day aAA JoIRM 11-9107

- 8LL 814 8LL - S94'8C - S9v'8T S9¥'8z suswade|day sulfadid ulei Jarem 01-9707

- 98¢0y 98E'0Y - - YEG'SE - YEG'SE YEG'SE sjuswade|day/sjuawancidul| asemyos pue aiempiel ABojouyda) fenuuy Y0-3107

00005y 9SE'E - - - r9°9pL 9s€'e 000’008 000052 sjuswwadeday/siuaencidu) aiemyos pue siempiey ASojouysay jenuuy ¥0-ST0C

0002 - - - - 00z'2E - 002'ze 00z'ze syuawaeiday/siuswanosdu] Jusiudinby suopeladg pal4 pue 183|4 jenuuy £0-910¢

- SE9'8 SE9'8 SE9'8 - 005601 - 005601 005601 mEeEuum_nwx\&:mﬁmkzaE_ piej uonesodio) enuuy 20-S107

T |mrs wme ee | o wenr T wowy | w1 e e  AON/SDRIRUSTUSRRIR ~ STUEAPAF oA

- 8£2'9 8EZ'9 ort's - 760°'LYT - 260'Ly1 760°LY1 _ ;az /118y \ m%ema: / swawade|day - sjueiphu 2414 y1-9102

OBZZITY | esgorr o erg wIJ I G eYesTL IO 18588 COESOTERENT L e e - : - yauaeday - = SmEpg vonpnqunsig

ETa 43 - - - 252'8sT - 896'8 252'8s1T auf] >E:ou‘_oom_m C1 }ded yasny - pAlg Lngny VE-9T0C

- - - oapy'vze - avp'yZe sjusluadelday ule JaIeM YoUI-9 Aep PoomBuO) pue youl-g Aem PUIM 1£-9107

2444 09 - - (19T'v) 191"y sjudUIBAOIdW] 123135 PeOY UBAAS 9€-510Z

992'e91 €80'T €80T - (e81'291) £81791 11} 9seyg adedsiaang palg asiung SE-GT0Z

- - - - - - afoigd Juswadeiday utey sarem 9 /7,8 aauQ ueSiyoy YE-S107

€502LE - - - - 749'96€ - 61972 749'96€ 123(049 LORE|{RISU| LIRIN 8 BNUBAY BISIA 250Y puE JuswWRde|daY Ulely 8 BNUBAY puRyBIH £€-5T0C

B - - - - - 198014 JuswddR|daY UlRW JSIRM 8 PALQ UNDIID PUR g AAUD WeYRID ZE-5T02

18L'9LY Em (] 79" € 829 985'86Y 8695 £82°90S weloig Eossm_%a UIEW S91eM 2T >m>> piareg 1€-510Z

o o ponyuwoy | susunmioy - e : - ; ; ,E:%aaa ‘oNVafois
a0z u.nno S&QE 33 8..2» @ £cws. P u..wcwh.,e“wz _%w:., - www.wﬂm“&u zuusw M«unou« wipng c,‘e?ﬁ_nwﬁ L o

SwIRRIIL0Y e . 19%png
SBuujeway - ;

;m:nzu&o,& B ; c Eanﬁcno:.&
CSueway Lo

910Z 42BN JO 5B pu3 polad [easty
Atewiwing syosfoid jeyden
1D1SIG 23R SIYBla snuyD

430




Check #
60836
60837
60838
60839
60840
60841
60842
60843
61156
61157
61158
61159
61160
61161
61162
61163
61164
61165
61166
61167
61168
61169
61170
61171
61172
61173
61174
61175
61176
61177
61178
61179
61180
61181
61182
61183
61184
61185
61186
61187
61188
61189
61190
61191
61192
61193
61194
61195
61196
61197
61198
61199
61200
61201

MARCH 31, 2016 PAYABLES

Vendor

James G. Ferro

Ryon Ridner

The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company
Robin Cope

City of Citrus Heights

Sacramento Metro Fire District
Petty Cash

Paul N Phillips, Attorney at Law
CalSierra Construction Inc

Lamon Construction CO, INC
Ernest L Leporini

Pace Supply Corp

Void- Printer Error

Void- Printer Error

Void- Printer Error

R E Smith Contractor Inc

Azteca Systems Inc

SMUD

US Bank I.M.P.A.C. Government Services
Kathleen C Duncan

Mitchell D Lopez

Martin Brothers Construction, Inc.
James P/Megan Kiernan
Robert/Maria L Sharon

Latha Reghunathan

Watt Communities at Autumnwood
Absolute Secured Shredding Inc
Alexander's Contract Services
AREA Restroom Solutions

BSK Associates

California Urban Water Conservation Council
Coverall North America Inc
Cybex

Integrity Administrators Inc
KASL Consulting Engineers

Kei Window Cleaning #12
Douglas A MacTaggart
Moonlight BPO

Paul N Phillips, Attorney at Law
Powerplan

Sonitrol

SWRCB

The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company
Titan Workforce LLC

Trench Plate Rental Co

Bales Family Trust

Chino S/Tina T Lee

Crosby Trust/Charles Crosby Jr
Gerilee D Pope

Jeftrey C/Judy Leonetti

Jana E Maddux

Peters Family Trust

Sharon A Panning

Mildred A Chaffin

Description

Continued Education
Continued Education
Disability & Life Insurance
Health Insurance

Permit Fees

Permit Fees

Petty Cash

Legal & Audit

Contract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Engineering
Material

Void

Void

Void

Contract Services-Wells

Maintenances Agreement-Software

Utilities

See March Agenda Item CC:9
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Equipment Rental- Office
Contract Services-Meter Reads
Equipment Rental-Field
Water Analysis

Water Conservation-Other
Janitorial

Equipment Rental- Office
Health Insurance

Contract Services-Engineering
Janitorial

Contract Services-Concrete
Contract Services-Bill Print
Legal & Audit

Repair-Trucks

Equipment Rental- Office
Dues & Subscriptions
Disability & Life Insurance

Contract Services-Temporary Labor

Equipment Rental-Field
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund

cc:8

Amount
$97.58
$1.850.64
$5,912.15
$402.00
$1,500.00
$521.00
$146.80
$3,937.50
$29,317.00
$78,001.87
$10,680.00
$16,601.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$44,420.96
$19.995.00
$11,779.67
$8.852.63
$107.44
$13.47
$1,399.31
$165.57
$17.83
$23.54
$61.22
$45.00
$2,389.18
$114.34
$228.00
$3,273.52
$450.00
$129.12
$299.75
$5,479.00
$92.00
$3.814.00
$978.03
$1,500.00
$295.31
$156.23
$35.00
$5,701.13
$6,002.63
$3,565.16
$5.80
$57.30
$166.14
$157.66
$167.69
$34.22
$109.82
$10.42
$6.13



61202
61203
61204
61205

61206-

61207
61208
61209
61210
61211
61212
61213
61214
61215
61216
61217
61218
61219
61220
61221
61222
61223
61224
61225
61226
61227
61228
61229
61230
61231
61232
61233
61234
61235
61236
61237
61238
61239
61240
61241
61242
61243
61244
61245
61246
61247
61248
61249
61250
61251
61252
61253
61254
61255
61256
61257
61258
61259

Kelly Trust

Steven/Teresa Barry
Merlyn/Nancy T Lund

Suzanne Meade

Hal/Susan L Faresh

Teddy H Wilson

Sentinel Field Services

Brittny R/Christopher R Wilson
Marina/Luke Michael Williams
Capital Ventures Group LLC
Cal Sierra Construction, Inc.
Primo Farms LLC

Multigroup LLC

Tracey Langley

ACWA/IPIA

AFLAC

Alexander's Contract Services
AnswerNet

Automate Mailing

BSK Associates

Burketts

California Landscape Associates Inc
California Surveying & Drafting Supply
Caltronics Business System
Corix Water Products, Inc

J Crowley Group Inc

Dawson Oil Company
Grainger

J4 Systems

KBA DOCUSYS

KBA Docusys Inc

L and D Landfill

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Moonlight BPO

Office Depot

Void

Republic Services #922

RW Trucking

Regional Water Authority
SMAQMD

Sierra Office and Printing
SureWest Directories

Zane Dezign

Void

Protection One Alarm Monitoring
Powerplan

Stanley/Linda Ruggles Jr

David Brown/Paul E Brown/Darlene L Brown

Yuri/Inna Kulinich
Gloria Lomascola
David/Alethal Kehler
Toby C Mitchell

Rachel Atkinson

John R Sunzeri Jr

Alton E Hardin Jr

David B/Vivian C Janzen
John/Sherri Godschalk
MST Holdings LLC

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Workers Comp Insurance
Employee Paid Insurance
Contract Services-Meter Reads
Telephone-Answering Service
Contract Services-Bill Print
Water Analysis

Office Expense

Janitorial

Small Tools

Small Office Equipment
Material

Water Conservation-Other

Gas & Oil

Small Tools

Contract Services-Other
Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Equipment Rental- Office
Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Legal & Audit

Contract Services-Bill Print
Office Expense

Void

Utilities

Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Dues & Subscriptions

Permit Fees

Water Conservation-Material/Supplies
Telephone-Local/Long Distance
Contract Services-Water Conservation
Void

Equipment Rental- Office
Repair-Trucks

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Ccc:8

$108.30
$24.99
$38.86
$23.32
$38.54
$14.27
$171.41
$66.21
$9.00
$13.94
$1,750.00
$41.76
$19.14
$121.99
$7.453.00
$375.06
$3.891.02
$150.53
$7.526.84
$480.00
$125.34
$187.00
$5.00
$362.02
$6.680.99
$5.940.00
$1.024.46
$807.84
$3,545.00
$18.84
$343.43
$811.68
$32.50
$4,522.61
$100.74
$0.00
$196.07
$3,515.00
$142.84
$2.034.00
$2.429.00
$49.00
$420.13
$0.00
$140.00
$166.69
398.41
$91.42
$14.89
$136.48
$284.11
$18.81
$183.96
$75.27
$15.04
$8.41
$33.23
$24.72



61260
61261
61262
61263
61264
61265
61266
61267
61268
61269
61270
61271
61272
61273
61274
61275
61276
61277
61278
61279
61280
61281
61282
61283
61284
61285
61286
61287
61288
61289
61290
61291
61292
61293
61294
61295
61296
61297
61298
61299
61300
61301
61302
61303
61304
61305
61306
61307
61308
61309
61310
61311
61312
61313
61314

Airgas NCN

Alexander's Contract Services

All American Publishing
Bart/Riebes Auto Parts

Bryce Consulting, Inc

California Surveying & Drafting Supply
CirclePoint

City of Citrus Heights

Corelogic Information Solutions Inc
Corix Water Products, Inc

County of Sacramento - Clerk
Michael Dunn

Indoor Environmental Services
Integrity Administrators Inc

J4 Systems

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc
Moonlight BPO

Pace Supply Corp

Pacific Gas & Electric
Pollardwater.com - East

Red Wing Shoe Store

SHI International Corp

Sophos Solutions

Sunstate Equipment Co

A. Teichert & Son, Inc.

The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company
Titan Workforce LLC

Voyager Fleet Systems Inc
WaterWise Consulting, Inc

City of Citrus Heights

Ben or Bonnie Bellotti

Donald W or Lynda M Bridges
Jon L or Lana C Dresser

Kenneth R Fox or Sue Fairbanks
Lee N or Jamie L Kirtley

Louis P Lyon

Cynthia Masterson

Jeremy or Anna Maurer

Linda C Schoephoerster

Lamon Construction

ABA DABA Rentals & Sales
Alexander's Contract Services
AREA Restroom Solutions

Auburn Dam Council

BSK Associates

California Surveying & Drafting Supply
Dawson Oil Company

Demsey, Filliger & Associates LLC
Kelly R Drake

EH Wachs

James G. Ferro

Future Ford

Global Machinery West

Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423
Integrity Administrators Inc

Supplies-Field

Contract Services-Meter Reads
Water Conservation-Other
Repair-Trucks

Legal & Audit

Small Tools

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Permit Fees

Dues & Subscriptions

Material

Publication Notices

Water Conservation-Rebates
Maintenance Agreement-Equipment
Health Insurance

Contract Services-Other

Health Insurance

Contract Services-Bill Print
Material

Utilities

Small Tools

Small Tools

Maintenances Agreement-Software
Contract Services-Other
Equipment Rental-Field

Road Base

Disability & Life Insurance
Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Gas & Oil

Contract Services-Water Conservation
Permit Fees

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Toilet Rebate Program

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Supplies-Field

Contract Services-Meter Reads
Equipment Rental-Field

Dues & Subscriptions

Water Analysis

Small Tools

Gas & Oil

Legal & Audit

Printing

Contract Services-Equipment/Hardware
Continued Education
Repair-Trucks

Fixed Assets

Material

Health Insurance

cc:8

$128.53
$2.638.27
$374.00
$251.35
$5.840.00
$5.00
$5,033.75
$1.400.00
$246.83
$7,802.42
$80.00
$640.00
$130.00
$5,000.00
$280.00
$14,287.76
$2.412.88
$217.99
$42.93
$917.18
$460.00
$3,638.52
$5,920.00
$513.85
$1,736.74
$5.771.47
$7.585.25
$1,179.92
$1,625.00
$486.38
$75.00
$75.00
$150.00
$75.00
$150.00
$150.00
$150.00
$75.00
$165.19
$1.493.49
$110.93
$2,457.49
$114.34
$100.00
$1,522.00
$5.00
$737.03
$3,000.00
$30.00
$2,879.76
$38.29
$1,197.24
$2,586.87
$674.84
$277.20



61315 J&J Locksmiths

61316 J4 Systems

61317 KASL Consulting Engineers
61318 Kleinfelder

61319 Ernest L Leporini

61320 Mike Mariedth

61321 Rex Meurer

61322 Moonlight BPO

61323 Office Depot

61324 Pace Supply Corp

61325 Pacific Mechanical Services Inc
61326 Zachary Powell

61327 Rescue Training Institute Inc
61328 The Sacramento Gazette

61329 Les Schwab Tires

61330 SMUD

61331 A. Teichert & Son, Inc.

61332 Titan Workforce LLC

61333 Trench Plate Rental Co

61334 US Bank LM.P.A.C. Government Services
61335 Verizon Wireless

61336 Vice's Collision Repair

61337 World Environment & Energy Inc
TOTAL

ACH FEB2016 BOW

ACH WHA APRIL2016 HEALTH
ACH VALIC3/24/16 PAYDAY
ACH PERS3/10/16 PAYROLL

ACH PERS 3/24/16PAYROLL

ACH WELLS FARGO MARCH2016
ACH FEB2016FD

ACH FEB2016PAYCHEX

ACH FEB2016PH

ACH FEB2016VANCO

ACH FEB2016WB

ACH VALIC3/10/16

ACH VK70773/10/16

ACH VK70773/24/16

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

April Checks Approved At April Board Meeting

61343
61340
61345
61339
61344

Warren Consulting Engineers Inc
Paladin Private Security
ACWA/JPIA

Maze & Associates

Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt, Inc.

Contract Services-Other
Contract Services-Other
Contract Services-Engineering
Contract Services-Miscellaneous
Contract Services-Enginecring
Continued Education

Water Conservation-Material/Supplies
Contract Services-Bill Print
Office Expense

Material

Contract Services-Other
Continued Education

Fixed Assets

Publication Notices
Repair-Trucks

Utilities

Road Base

Contract Services-Temporary Labor
Equipment Rental-Field

See March Agenda Item CC:9
Telephone-Wireless
Repair-Trucks

Contract Services-Miscellaneous

Bank Fee

Health Insurance
Deferred Compensation
PERS

PERS

COP Debt Service
Bank Fee

Contract Services-Other
Bank Fee

Bank Fee

Bank Fee

Deferred Compensation
Deferred Compensation
Deferred Compensation

Contract Services-Engineering
Water Conservation-Other
Workers Comp Insurance
Legal & Audit
ContractServices-Other

cc:8

$943.03
$420.00
$6.760.00
$538.50
$4,740.00
$48.29
$112.00
$1,107.39
$190.90
$1,522.40
$315.00
$98.29
$1,533.00
$75.50
$802.61
$1.395.57
$1,022.22
$7.975.26
$2,205.20
$6.697.77
$1.104.51
$3.995.80
$375.00

$466,903.80

$2.282.93
$15,805.94
$2,895.00
$12.870.29
$13,254.50
$50.502.68
$214.00
$322.05
$241.58
$70.30
$2.847.99
$2.895.00
$45.00
$45.00

$104,292.26

$571,196.06

$8.635.00
$10,296.00
$10.338.00
$11,648.00
$12,045.55



cc:8

61342 SMUD Utilities $13,471.12
61338 Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1423 Material $14,075.64
61341 R E Smith Contractor Inc Contract Services-Other $107.857.14

$188,366.45




CC-9

April 12,2016 - AGENDA ITEM

oL/1Ee/E 9jeg
HA
gloc
1£°2¢ 6v'iilL ye'p6e  00°SEL'T 0§59 66'vL 167091 6¥'999 S8CLS 02°€91 00°08¢ 12'92 65°169 LTE8L'L 1101699 $ Ivi0oL
6661 00°062 66'69¢ ¢ sneng
G6'LL 00s2L'z | 0S'v9 0008 Sy ive'e $ joowg
- $ ueyasyg
- $ Sjyaiy
66'¥L 291 1998 $ AsjsusH
- $ UopIoD)
¥8'v¥62$ | 0001 L8'1v0F | G8'ELS £6°86 65°16S /2°€8.'L 196959 ¢ SueAd
$GEe yS'ee $ yaiaig
- suieq
898 L2'GC G660L ¢ Rcine]
LECE 16091 8z¢6l  $ fHyoInydi
1Yo 6 juang . 6 sqng  uewdinby Sonap a1eMYOS s dd 143u#
osmeayo YN om0 ° SPEISOd  gseng eomojewg I OWO PREIRISY ey sabyuey  ayddng/dip  SorooTS sieol
£0-06898 20-0689S 10-06899 0€89S 0€29S 0229s 01295 00295 LO-EvevS LO-LYevs 20-1E2vs 00 LiZvs 0leys THg
-L1ZPS L
Iviol

sixuswAed Ajguoiw 1of uonnquisiq- (Jeek Jusino)plreniesydessiasny
9102 udiepy
suolnquisig pied-1vo - MNva Sn




April. 12, 2016 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-10

JoMIsIa JoTeM SIYBIoH SN0

Jrr— m—— e ) — e ﬂm.—.lnln_l D._._mm:v = o B ) ) . - =IET® T —_— e ths || =i
! -
........ 51 e e ||||||“ SCREEL, S
e e — S S ——— - !
— SSESe N e _ L T I T | R ) . v .
182Ly | 00°S69 lg2gh | suediv fomuow| YMOY - aoualajuo) Bunds YmOY, 2 91L/20/50
oL 0 [oo'see | 00'see alyajy Aed|  ojuouieoes JSoMm ANIVD VAMMY| 10} doysyiom JaiEM | 1 9H/P0RZ0
nxn.u_..u.”h“._un_ sjeay jEluad Ien [ELLITITT 1210 uopes|Bay |sosuedxy moy aopUINY uopelo hom_._an_m.. aydoy| shra oeqg
SEE00Z-PT PANURLOD/PS PINUTICODLIRENS ]
20251y josa
$89URISUOD/SIELILBS/SaSIN0D Builiel| 10123110 9102




April 12, 2016 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-10

2909t 18101 pueln
(000
| 000
T T S - i o
| 00'0
[ 000 -
000
182y | 00'569 18'491L°tL snesjs KejiH Aassjuop _ ¥MOY souasajuo) buuds| 2 91L/10/50
182y | 00669 187911 | udinuguaqoy| ASmioW| VMOV @ouasajuo) Buuds| z | 9i/L0/50
00°Sb¥ 00°Gk¥ uopiog pied|  ojuaweiseg| ANV YMMY a3uaIajuog buuds| ¢ ve/LZ/E0
00SPy | 00'SPy | INUDINYD H3QOY|  OjuBWEIdBS|  AN/NVO YAMMY ) —eouaimuo) buuds| € VZ/LZIE0
00°ShY 006k | snengAiej| oueweldes| ANMOWMMY|  3ouaiguop Bunds| € | verizieo
h_xu”._..ﬁh____"_tun sjeap |Rjual Jey | |aARILY |910H uopensibay mmﬂnnuum aapuany neao ds ajdoy | sfeq aeq

5% 600Z-03 DIMUTILOI/PT FAINUIVED/HIITNST
oLozieiy jo se
Saouassjuo/SIeUIWBS/SesIN0) Buiured)] 183140 9102
Jousiq Jerem siybieH snaio




April 12, 2016 - AGENDA ITEM: CC-10

L oo0 | 00’0 | o0'0 [ 000 [ 000 | oo'spr | 00'SkY | Iejol puelg
00'Ski 00'Ski Japng wip ojuswedes| ANND YAMMY aouasejuog bupdg| ¢ LAY
H.._M_._n_ d sjeopy |ejues Jey AR Ly [oeH uopessiBoy |sosuodx3 ooy sopuopy uopEao] Jasuadsg aydoy| skeq aeq
e | jBuppie,
. = $°§002-P3 FANUNILED/PT PATUAL; z

aLoziSiy jose

saouasajuo/sIBUIWaS/SasIne) Buures) aafodws 9102
Jousiq Jejep siyBIsH sniyio




AGENDA ITEM: CC-11

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SAN JUAN HIGH SCHOOL EASEMENT ACCEPTANCE
STATUS : Action Item — Consent Calendar

REPORT DATE : April 5, 2016

PREPARED BY  : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider adoption of Resolution 07-2016 accepting an easement from San Juan Unified School District
(SJUSD) on a portion of 7551 Greenback Lane, San Juan High School.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The San Juan High School (SJTHS) property is in an area which is served by a series of distribution mains.
Those distribution mains are connected to a 24-inch transmission main which runs along Greenback Lane,
northerly along Mariposa Avenue, and into the school property, previously terminating in right field of the
Varsity baseball field. This portion of the transmission main on the school property was constructed by
CHWD concurrent with the recent improvements to STHS and is in an easement granted by SJUSD. There
is a second 24-inch transmission main which previously terminated at the northwest corner of San Juan
High School. This main was installed along a private roadway some years ago in conjunction with
improvements to that area. This main continues westerly across Sylvan Road, along Stock Ranch Road,
across the Costco property, and terminates on the north side of Auburn Boulevard west of Carriage Drive.
Each portion of the main was constructed in conjunction with improvements of these areas over about a 20-
year timespan.

The remaining portion of the District’s 24-Inch Transmission Main Project was to construct the main across
the San Juan High School property and connect together these two important transmission mains. The San
Juan Unified School District provided the necessary easement on the San Juan High School property. With
this connection in place, further emergency redundancy allows water to flow into the area from a far greater
region of the District. This redundancy is an important factor to the District for insuring greater safety and
reliability to the community.

See attached Grant of Easement including Exhibit “A”, Legal Description and Exhibit “B”, Plat Map.
RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the Resolution 07-2016 accepting an easement from San Juan Unified School District (SJUSD) on a
portion of 7551 Greenback Lane, San Juan High School.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
AND RETURN TO:

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 286
CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA 95611-0286

EXEMPT FROM TRANSFER TAX
(Revenue and Taxation Code Section 11922)

NO FEE FOR RECORDING

(Government Code Section 6103) Space above for Recorder’s use only

COUNTY APN: 243-0170-006-0000
LOCATION: 7551 Greenback Lane, San Juan High School

GRANT OF EASEMENT
TO
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

San Juan Unified School District, for a valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, does hereby grant to CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT, a political subdivision
of the State of California formed pursuant to Division 11 of the Water Code, a right-of-way and
casement to construct, reconstruct, operate, maintain and/or repair water pipelines together with any
and all appurtenances appertaining thereto; together with the perpetual right of ingress thereto and
egress there from for the purpose of exercising and performing all of the rights and privileges granted
herein; said pipelines and appurtenances to be of such size(s) and character as the grantee may
determine, on, over, across and under all that certain real property, situate in the County of
Sacramento, State of California particularly described as follows:

See Exhibits A and Exhibit B Attached

Any use of this easement by the Grantor or by the Grantor’s assignees or successors in interest which
is not compatible or interferes with the construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance or repair
of the water pipelines and appurtenances shall not be allowed. Each proposed use by the Grantor
shall be reviewed and approved in writing by the District prior to the construction or use of the
easement by the Grantor. The Grantor at the Grantor’s sole expense shall remove in a timely manner
any use not approved by the District. The Grantor further understands, agrees and acknowledges by
execution of this document, that any use approved by the District shall not in any way limit the
District’s rights granted herein. Even if the District has approved the use, the District retains the
right to remove any or all part of the approved use to allow the District to use the easement at any
time pursuant to the District’s rights granted herein. The District shall be liable for no cost for
removal or replacement. Following the exercise of any use by the District, the cost of replacement of
any approved use shall be borne at the sole expense of the Grantor.

In witness thereof, Grantors have hereunto subscribed their names this 5th day of June, 2015.



Kent Kern, Superintendent of Schools ate

/S

&

gOR
. o~ Ao\—\ﬁ% OR;\\\A

G
9.50\5‘?‘\4%%80‘“6



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

N RN YRR

R AR AN R N N RN

D)
D

&

VAR ARV A A NS A AN AN

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
documnent to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of Caljforiiz

County,of

On 22049 before me, é///{ %,

‘ w Here Insert N:
personally appeared 4 / /V

‘ Name(s) of Signer@/

Nyt

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(sy whose namef) is/ape
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey-executed the same ‘in
hisfherftheir authorized capacity(ips’fand that by histherftheir signaturefsyon the instrument the person(sy
or the entity upon behalf of which the persongs')/ acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

3 TN CANDACE C CHILDS E g O\ I
L WA NOTARY PUBLIC CALIFORNIA Notary Public

S| ECSEAr  COMMISSION # 2102006 £
T SACRAMENTO COUNTY
ggex> My Comm Exp March 31 2019

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unigtended document.

Description of Attached Docyf§ A . 4 ™ Jov454/ ?& ‘
Title or Type of Doct { HANIP) (L#¥#//  Document Date: ‘;/; ) o

Number of Pages: gl /5i ove: Y Wil 4

O Partner — [ Limited O] Genes

U Individual {J Attorney in Fact O Individual Attorney in Fact
U Trustee {0 Guardiap, or Conservator O Trustee i ian or Conservator
[ Other: ﬁ 2 /7 O Other:
Signer Is Representing: N Signer Is Representing: N
R L4 \
R R S R A A A A AR A R S R S R A R A R R R R R B R B B A T B

©2014 National Notary Association + www.NationalNotary.org + 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827) Item #5907



Exhibit A
Legal Description
15’ Waterline Easement

All that certain real property located in the Northeast % of Section 35, Township 10, North, Range 6 East,
Mount Diablo Meridian, County of Sacramento, State of California and being a portion of Lot 3 and Lot 7
of Citrus Heights Addition Number 3 as Recorded in Book 12 of Maps at Page 2 on file at the County
Recorder’s Office, County of Sacramento, State of California and being described as follows:
Beginning at a point which bears the following four (4) courses from a found one-inch iron pipe at the
centerline of the intersection of Mariposa Avenue and Heatherington Way as shown on the Map of
Heatherington Estates as Recorded in Book 190 of Maps at Page 5 on file at said County Recorder’s
Office;

1. Along the centerline of Mariposa Avenue South 00°14’00” West 839.38 feet;

2. Leaving said centerline of Mariposa Avenue North 89°46'00” West 30.00 feet;

3. Woest 178.71 feet;

4. North 44°5012” West 22.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Thence the following sixteen (16) courses:

1. South 45°09'48” West 15.00 feet;
North 44°53'28” West 144.45 feet;
West 249.83 feet;
North 43°12°45” West 71.81 feet;
West 479.29 feet;
North 64°40°35” West 52.66 feet to the easterly line of that certain parcel of land Recorded in
Document Number 1004051196, of file at the County Recorder’s Office, County of Sacramento,
State of California;
7. Along said easterly line North 00°14’00” East 16.56 feet;
8. Leaving said easterly line South 64°40°35” East 56.31 feet;
9. East377.16 feet;
10. North 10.46 feet;
11. East 5.00 feet;
12. South 10.46 feet;
13. East 100.26 feet;
14. South 43°12°45” East 71.81 feet;
15. East 249.57 feet;
16. South 44°53'28" East 150.69 to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 15,118.75 square feet or .347 acres +/-

o, wN

Basis of Bearing for this description is identical to that certain Map of Citrus Heights Addition Number 3
as Recorded in Book 12 of Maps at Page 2 of file at the County Recorder’s Office, County of Sacramento,
State of California

End of Description

Prepared by:  Warren Consulting Engineers, Inc.
1117 Windfield Way, Ste. 110
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
Date: 03/02/16




8£'6£8 M,00,41.00S

3NNIAY VSOV

INNIAY VSOdRIVIN

Q0°0¢

val;..oo 9 68N

0022

M2l 08 VYN

00's!

llllllll M.8¥ .60 .S¥S Zwazl
900-0/10-€%Z NdV
7 g o 00HDS HOTH NOINN
€00-0£10-EVZ NdV Shvvi NVAP NYS
M.8Z €6 PN
£8'6v2
200-0210-6VZ Nl
M.00 ,00 06N - . _
M.SY 2L PN . R g
» D22 92°00L o LY o 06N sozs_ | £, 8
& 100 oSSore 3,00 ,00 .omz“ <00 .00 mse ov poN] |23 X
L00-0LL0-EVE NdVY| 2> L0000 . 19°1L L 4
32 . 3,50 2L .£bS 7/ UL T | 8 &
3 69°051 WY 9voL 9ILLE 1298 -
g 3.82 £5 ¥¥S 3,00 ,00 .00S 3,00 .00 06N 3.55 0 .bOS 3
llllllll R R S o/
100-1500-€¥2 s> s> =33 g2 3z 3,00 ,00 06N/ .q 3,00 ,00 .0ON 3.00 #1 .0ON £40°L£00-5¥2
Ndv £2 832 82 §2 £3 & & Nav
; z 2 : g 5 & B o10LE00-ev
g 8 8 8 g SN
N
S
293 001 = YUl |
! U3LON SY 20
A = awos| -5 (1) 3135 P o0, T
a
NOLONINIHIVEH ool 0 JOOHOS HOIH NYNI NYS
140 | V2082 g LigiHx3
133HS “ON €Or
N ININFSYI ANITHILYM G




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 07 -2016

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT FROM
SAN JUAN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES WITHIN
7551 GREENBACK LANE, SAN JUAN HIGH SCHOOL

of-way and easement to construct, reconstruct, %

together with any and all appurtenances apperidiniig thereto; togethés:
ingress thereto and egress there from for th& purpose of exercising 2
rights and privileges granted herein; said pipelifie :
character as the grantee may determ ne ac

\ such size(s) and
Stidin real property,
ia particularly

>

.He1ghts ge 1diti gﬁ 1N 132 as ecorded in Book 12 of
@ ce, Count Vof Sacramento, State of

Beginning hich bes 7 (4 courses from a found one-inch iron pipe
at the g ¢ @ Venue and Heatherington Way as shown on the
Map of'H as Ri ded in Book 190 of Maps at Page 5 on file at said County

West 178.81 ¢
North 44°50'12" ”’}ﬁf{’

PN -

00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Thence the following sixteen (16) courses:
South 45°09'48" West 15.00 feet;
North 44°53'28" West 144 .45 feet;
West 249.83 feet;

North 43°12'45" West 71.81 feet;
West 47?.29 feet;

DAL



6. North 64°40'35" West 52.66 feet to the easterly line of that certain parcel of land
Recorded in Document Number 1004051196, on file at the County Recorder's Office,
County of Sacramento, State of California;

7. Along said easterly line North 00°14'00" East 16.56 feet;

8. Leaving said easterly line South 64°40'35" East 56.31 feet;

9. East 377.16 feet;

10. North 10.46 feet;

11. East 5.00 feet;

12. South 10.46 feet;

13. East 100.26 feet;

14. South 43°12'45" East 71.81 feet;

15. East 249.57 feet'

Number 3 as Recorded in Book 12 of Maps at 2
County of Sacramento, State of Califgrni

said Grant of Easement and convey Seiand* certi y of this Resolution be provided
to the County of Sacramento to be attache nd:réc X aid Grant of Easement in the
Office of the County Re Sorder ;

Jirectors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
ing vote, to wit:

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District



CERTIFICATION:

I, ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, hereby certify and acknowledge that Resolution 07-2016 was
adopted by the Board of Directors of Citrus Heights Water District at a duly called and noticed
regular meeting of said Board on the 12" day of April 2016.

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District




AGENDA ITEM: CC-12

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ADMINISTRATION BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
STATUS : Information Item — Consent Calendar

REPORT DATE : April 7,2016

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive information on adding an additional office to the Administration Building.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As reported at the February 9, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting , a task order was approved with Blackbird
Associates to proceed with the design work of enclosing the 160 square foot patio area between the General
Manager and Accounting Supervisor offices. A change order in the amount of § 55,225.00 authorizing
Kaler/Dobler to proceed with construction has been executed.

Approval has been received from Sacramento Metro Fire District and an Exempt Certificate of Compliance
has been obtained from the San Juan Unified School District. Issuance of a building permit from the City of
Citrus Heights is expected any day.

The target date for completion is June 15, 2016.




AGENDA ITEM: CC-13

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SKYCREST WELL EQUIPPING PROJECT
STATUS : Consent Calendar - Information Item
REPORT DATE : April 5, 2016

PREPARED BY : Brian Hensley, Water Quality Supervisor

OBJECTIVE:
Receive and file a status report on the building and equipping phase of the project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

At the January 13, 2015 Board Meeting the Board accepted the bid of R.E. Smith Contractor, Inc. in the
amount of $1,822,000.00 and established a change order contingency fund in the amount of $90,000.00
(4.94%)) for equipping the Skycrest Well. This work includes the pump, motor, building, electrical and
mechanical components, water and storm drain piping, fencing and other site improvements.

An Agreement for Construction Services between the District and R.E. Smith Contractor, Inc. was
executed on February 23, 2015. Completion date TBD, contingent on weather.

On February 29, 2016 a check in the amount of $540,000.00 from the California Department of Water
Resources’ (DWR) Proposition 50 Grant awarded to RWA on behalf of Citrus Heights Water District
(CHWD) was received, with 10 percent retention withheld until the project is complete.

Fencing and gates have been completed. Notice of Completion will be issued and final retention
payment will be made when final punch-list items are completed. Department of Drinking Water data
review and Permit Amendment are in process.




AGENDA ITEM: O-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SAN JUAN HIGH SCHOOL 24-INCH TRANSMISSION MAIN INSTALLATION
PROJECT
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE : April 5,2016
PREPARED BY : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider Acceptance of the San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main Installation Project (2013-
30), and authorize execution and recording of a Notice of Completion for the Project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

On September 2, 2015, a contract was executed with Lamon Construction Company, Inc. for installing and
connecting approximately 1,028 lineal feet (If) of 24-inch water main and related appurtenances adjacent to
the north property line of San Juan High School in the City of Citrus Heights.

The original contract amount was $339,900.00 with a change order contingency fund in the amount of
$34,000.00 (10.0%). The amount paid to the contractor is $332,565.00 for material, labor and equipment.
During the course of the project, San Juan Unified School District (SJUSD) requested the substitution of
hydroseed in place of sod material to reduce the time required for restoration. This resulted in a deductive
change order for $6,960.00. SJUSD also agreed to assume responsibility for mowing the fields sixty-eight
(68) days before the end of the 90-day Landscape Maintenance Period. This resulted in a deductive change
order for $375.00. The deductive change orders totaled a net savings of $7,335.00.

This project was initially halted for two weeks to allow the boys varsity soccer team to complete playoff
games. There were also numerous rain days, but through cooperation with the District, Lamon Construction
Company, Inc. and SJUSD the project was successfully completed in time for the first variety baseball game
of the season.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution 08-2016 Accepting the San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main Installation
Project (2013-30), and authorize the District Secretary to execute and record a Notice of Completion for the
Project.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 08-2016

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ACCEPTING
THE SAN JUAN HIGH SCHOOL 24-INCH TRANSMISSION MAIN
INSTALLATION PROJECT

WHEREAS, on August 11, 2015 the Board of Directors of the Citrus Heights Water
District authorized the award of a contract to Lamon Construction Company, Inc. for
the San Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main Installation Project; and

WHEREAS, on September 2, 2015 the contract was fully executed between the
District and Lamon Construction Company, Inc.; and .

WHEREAS, Lamon Construction Company, Inc. I

Juan High School 24-Inch Transmission Main I
the plans, specifications and contract docum its
final inspection on March 3, 2016.

i

pleted the work for the San

is authorized to execute a
-Inch Transmission Main

1%6E Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS

”yby the following vote, to wit:

SEAL

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District



RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF
OWNER AND RETURN TO:

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 286
CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA 95611-0286

NO FEE FOR RECORDING
(Government Code Section 6103) Space above for Recorders use only

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
FOR
SAN JUAN HIGH SCHOOL 24-INCH TRANSMISSION M

INSTALLATION PROJECT

S
L

sion Main Installation Project

1. Project Name: San Juan High School 24-Inch Trang

2. Prime Contractor: Lamon Construction Co
2
3. ’
4,
5.
6. ormed consisted, in general,
ances including excavation, trench
her work described pursuant to the
h Citrus Heights Water District.
- s
7. vendes tinder contract
8.
9.

Robert A. Churchill, General Manager/Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District

VERIFICATION

I hereby verify, under the penalty of perjury, that I am the person who signed the foregoing
Notice of Completion and that the facts and contents therein are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge.

DATE: April 13,2016
PLACE: Citrus Heights, California

Robert A. Churchill, General Manager/Secretary
Citrus Heights Water District




AGENDA ITEM: N-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : TRAINING / CONTINUED EDUCATION / MEETINGS
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE : April 6,2016

PREPARED BY : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

Upcoming training, continued education and meeting opportunities for Directors and Management Staff for
consideration. New items are noted in bold italics.

Common Abbreviations: ACWA Association of California Water Agencies
ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers
AWWA American Water Works Association
CSDA California Special Districts Association
JPIA Joint Powers Insurance Authority
WEF Water Education Foundation

A. May 2-3 ACWA-JPIA Spring Conference
Monterey, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors, GM Churchill, AGM Straus

B. May 4-6 ACWA Spring Conference
Monterey, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors Dains, Riehle, GM Churchill, AGM Straus

C. May 17-18  CSDA Special District Legislative Days
Sacramento, CA

Recommended Attendees:

D. Jun 19-22 AWWA National Conference
Chicago, IL

Recommended Attendees:

E. Sep28-Oct1 ASCE National Conference
Portland, OR

Recommended Attendees: GM Churchill

F. Oct 24-27 AWWA CA/NV Section Fall Conference
San Diego, CA

Recommended Attendees:



G. Nov 28-29 ACWA-JPIA Fall Conference
Anaheim, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors, GM, AGM

H. Nov 30-Dec 2 ACWA Fall Conference
Anaheim, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors, GM, AGM
I. WEF 2016 Water Tours
May 19-20San Diego Tour
Jun 15-17 Bay-Delta Tour

Oct 19-21 Northern California Tour
Nov 2-3  San Joaquin River Restoration Tour




AGENDA ITEM: N-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ON-CALL PAVEMENT RESTORATION BIDS
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE : April 6, 2015

PREPARED BY : David M. Gordon, Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider acceptance of a bid to install asphalt and/or asphalt overlay throughout the Citrus Heights Water District
(CHWD) Service Area.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The CHWD Operations work crews are involved in daily maintenance of the CHWD underground water
infrastructure. This includes, but is not limited to, asphalt street and driveway excavation for repair and/or
replacement work to CHWD’s underground infrastructure. After CHWD repairs and/or replaces the underground
infrastructure within an asphalt area, a contractor, hired by CHWD, will follow up with asphalt restoration as
necessary. CHWD currently does not have the equipment and the qualified staff to restore asphalt on an as needed
basis; therefore, contracting out asphalt restoration work is essential.

The quantities of the asphalt repairs vary between 1,000 to 2,500 square feet (SF) during a two (2) month period.
CHWD is located within four (4) local jurisdictions which include the City of Citrus Heights, Sacramento County,
Placer County, and the City of Roseville. The scope of work requires the contractor to match the existing asphalt
paving depth within a variance of a 3-inch minimum to 6-inch maximum depths and comply with the
requirements set forth by each jurisdictional inspector and a CHWD inspector.

The District received three (3) sealed proposals on March 29, 2016, at which time proposals were opened and read
publicly. The apparent low bidder is Martin Brothers Construction of Sacramento, CA. Bids received are as
follows:

Bidder Unit $/SF $/10.000 SF
1. Martin Brothers Construction $12.59 $125,900.00
2. Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt, Inc. $12.90 $129,000.00
3. Arrow Construction -Non-Responsive-

The District’s budget estimate (Nov 2016) for the Project was $8.50 per square foot.

RECOMMENDATION:
Accept the bid of Martin Brothers Construction in the amount of $12.59 per square foot. Authorize the General
Manager to execute the Agreement for Construction Services.

ACTION:
Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : MARIPOSA AVENUE 12-INCH WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT
INSTALLATION BIDS
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE : April 6, 2016
PREPARED BY : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

OBJECTIVE:

Consider acceptance of a bid to replace a 12-inch transmission main along Mariposa Avenue between
Northridge Drive and Farmgate Way and along Mariposa Avenue between Eastgate Avenue and
Northeast Circle (South) in the City of Citrus Heights.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Project Plans were prepared by KASL Consulting Engineers and the District Engineering Department
and distributed to twenty-three contractors and three material suppliers for installing and connecting
approximately 1,471 lineal feet (If) of 12-inch water main, 110 lineal feet (If) of 8-inch water main, 43
lineal feet (If) of 6-inch water main and related appurtenances along Mariposa Avenue between
Northridge Drive and Farmgate Way and along Mariposa Avenue between Eastgate Avenue and
Northeast Circle (South) in the City of Citrus Heights.

The District received seven (7) sealed proposals on April 5, 2016, at which time proposals were opened
and read publicly. The apparent low bidder is Civil Engineering Construction, Inc. of Loomis, CA.
Bids received are as follows:

1. Civil Engineering Construction, Inc. $ 442,685.00
2. RTC Construction Management $ 446,927.90
3. Lamon Construction, Inc. $ 480,000.00
4. Rawles Engineering, Inc. $ 492,630.00
5. Cal Sierra Construction, Inc. $ 513,705.00
6. JIM Engineering Constructors, Inc. $517,613.00
7. Lund Construction, Inc. $ 699,233.00

The District’s final engineering estimate (March 2016) for this Project was $460,000.

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the bid of Civil Engineering Construction, Inc. in the amount of $442,685.00 and establish a
change order contingency fund in the amount of $44,000.00 (9.9%). Authorize the General Manager to
execute the contract.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : WATER CONSERVATION ORDINANCE REVIEW AND RECOMENDED CHANGES
STATUS : Discussion Item
REPORT DATE : April 6,2016
PREPARED BY : Rex Meurer, Water Efficiency Coordinator
Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Discuss the history of the District’s water conservation ordinance, the District’s current water conservation
stage declaration and the proposed adoption of a new water conservation ordinance.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

On April 2", 1991 the District’s Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 02-91 (Attachment 1) to establish the
District’s water conservation requirements, including enforcement measures, to be implemented to reduce water
consumption within the District, recognizing that water is a valuable natural resource which should not be wasted,
further recognizing that the District is resolved to provide its customers with high quality water for domestic,
commercial, irrigation, and fire protection purposes at adequate pressures and equitable rates and further
recognizing that water availability can be adversely affected by weather conditions, environmental commitments,
a depleting ground-water basin, and growth. Contained in Ordinance No. 02-91 are the following water
conservation stages:

STAGE 1 - NORMAL WATER SUPPLY: The District’s supply or distribution system is able to meet all of
the water demands of its customers in the immediate future.

STAGE 2 - WATER ALERT: There is a probability that the District’s supply or distribution system will not be
able to meet all of the water demands of its customers.

STAGE 3 — WATER WARNING: The District’s supply or distribution system will not be able to meet all of
the water demands of its customers.

STAGE 4 — WATER CRISIS: The District’s supply or distribution system is not able to meet all of the water
demands of its customers under Stage 3 — Water Warning requirements.

STAGE 5 — WATER EMERGENCY: The District is experiencing a major failure of supply, storage, or
distribution facility.

Also included in Ordinance 2-91 were enforcement measures for the water conservation stages listed above.
ENFORCEMENT HILIGHTS:

e 1¥ written violation issued to customer asking customer to correct the violation if customer is not
available a door hanger will be left with the violation notice.

e 2" written violation issued to customer, if customer in not available when the 2™ violation is issued a
door hanger will be left with the violation notice and a letter is sent to the property asking customer to
correct the violation.



e 3" written violation issued to customer, if customer in not available when the 3™ violation is issued a door
hanger will be left with the violation notice and a certified letters sent to customer. The customer and/or
property owner is notified in writing that the water supply to said premises will be terminated. A onetime
10 day grace period will be given to the customer to correct the violation.

» A penalty charge of Twenty-five Dollars (§25) in lieu of service termination. Payment of said penalty
charge will avoid said termination pending corrective action of violation.

e Each subsequent violation beyond the third notice of violation will be treated in the same manner as in the
3" violation notice.

¢ Should water service be terminated for repeated water conservation stage violations, the County Health
Department shall be notified, and a restoration of service charge of Fifty Dollars (350).

¢ The Board of Directors reserves the right to require, at the violator’s expense, installation of a water meter
for repeat violations. .

o Consumers for whom these mandatory requirements may present an undue hardship may request a waiver
or alternate enforcement method prescribed by the District.

The District’s philosophy over the years has been to enforce the conservation stage requirements with a “coach to
correct approach” rather than a “penalty enforcement approach”. Customers are offered educational materials,
advice covering how to improve indoor and outdoor water efficiency and a free water efficiency review.

Due to the District’s “coach to correct approach” the enforcement measures were available but rarely used. To
date the coach to correct philosophy has been successful with our customers. Since Ordinance 02-91 was
adopted, amendments and revisions to the ordinance and enforcement measures were adopted by resolutions.

Current situation:

The District is currently in a Stage IV Water Crisis which was enacted by the Board on May 12", 2015.

The District is currently required by the State Water Board to reduce 2016 June-September consumption by 29%
as compared to the same months in 2013.

The ongoing drought conditions triggered a review of our water conservation stages and enforcement measures.
During review of current stage language, a procedural issue was discovered. Revisions to the ordinance and the
process used while changing, revising or adopting the original ordinance was not correct. This discovery
prompted a need to remedy the legislative (procedural) problem.

Ordinance 02-91 established the District’s water conservation program, the water conservation stages and
enforcement measures for the District. Resolution 06-2007 (Attachment 2) language states it supersedes
ordinance 02-91. Additionally Resolution 06-2007 revised stage language and dropped the enforcement measures.
Resolution 12-2015 (Attachment 3) enacts a stage 3 and adds additional stage language to stage 3. Resolution
14-2015 (Attachment 4) enacted a Stage 4 and adds additional language to stage 4. The revisions of said
ordinance and resolutions were adopted through Board action. The question became “can a resolution (06-2007)
supersede or revise an ordinance (02-91)”? After consulting with legal counsel, it was brought staff’s attention
that a resolution cannot supersede or amend the contents of an ordinance but an ordinance can supersede a
resolution. The second question became “how do we correct the ordinance and resolution process moving
forward”? According to legal counsel, a new ordinance 05-16 (Attachment 5) can supersede and nullify
Ordinance 02-91 and any amendments thereto, regarding the District’s water conservation program.

Procedural Correction:
e Rescind Ordinance 02-91 by creating an updated Ordinance

e Update Water Conservation Stage language

¢ Insert updated enforcement measures including progressive monetary penalties
e Consider enforcement policy options and possible ramifications

¢ Adopt ordinance 05-16 to replace ordinance 02-91



* Moving forward use resolutions to declare or change a current stage declaration

Below is a pro-con list of proposed ordinance language and enforcement measures
Proposed measures and

consequences

Adopt Ordinance 05-16. This will Brings District in to compliance with

rescind Ordinance 02-91 and related Ordinance and Resolution process

Resolutions and revisions

Update Water Conservation Stage Brings Stage language into compliance None

language with recent SWRCB mandates

Updates Enforcement Measures Brings enforcement language up to date | Upset customer for receiving a violation
including progressive monetary notice and monetary penalty

penalties.

“Coach to Correct Enforcement” policy Educates customer and reinforces Stage | Upset customer for receiving a violation
requirements while correcting violation notice and monetary penalty

Gives District flexibility on enforcement | Rigid “one size fits all” approach

“Penalty Enforcement” policy Corrects customer behavior Can cause financial hardship

Upset customer for being fined

Discussion:

1-DRAFT Ordinance 05-16

2-Enforcement policy philosophy moving forward
3-Next steps moving forward

Moving forward:
At least 10 days before consideration of adoption of an ordinance, a Notice of Public Hearing should be

published in a newspaper of general circulation. A certified copy of the full text of the ordinance (or
summary) should be posted in the CHWD offices at least 5 days prior to the hearing. Within 15 days after
adoption of the ordinance or amendment, the board shall publish a summary of the ordinance with the
names of those directors voting for and against the ordinance.

ATTACHMENTS:
1) Ordinance 02-91 Establishing a Water Conservation Program

2) Resolution 06-07 Enacting Stage Requirements

3) Resolution 12-15 Enacting Mandatory Stage Requirements

4) Resolution 14-15 Enacting Stage 3 With Additional Stage Requirements

5) Ordinance 05-16 Reestablishing the Water Conservation Program and Enforcement Measures

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss ordmance 05-16 and incorporate comments and edits into DRAFT Ordinance 05-16. Present for adoption
at the May 10" Board meeting. Ordinance 05-16 will supersede and nullify Ordinance 02-91 and any amendments
thereto, regarding the District’s water conservation program.




ATTACHMENT 1

Ordimance 02-91 Establishing A Water Conservation
Program



ORDINANCE NO. 02 -91

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A WATER CONSERVATION PRORAM WITHIN CITRUS
HEIGHTS IRRIGATION DISTRICT

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is to establish Water Conservation Requirements and Enforcement Measures
to be implemented to reduce water consumption within CITRUS HEIGHTS IRRIGATION DISTRICT,
recognizing that water is a valuable natural resource which should not be wasted, further recognizing that
CITRUS HEIGHTS IRRIGATION DISTRICT is resolved to provide its customers with high quality
water for domestic, commercial, irrigation, and fire protection purposes at adequate pressures and
equitable rates and further recognizing that water availability can be adversely affected by weather
conditions, environmental commitments, a depleting ground-water basin, and growth, and

WHEREAS, the adoption of this Ordinance does hereby establish the following staged water conservation
program.

SECTION I - STAGE DEFINITIONS:

STAGE 1 - NORMAL WATER SUPPLY: The District’s supply or distribution system is able to meet
all the water demands of its customers in the immediate future.

STAGE 2 — WATER ALERT: There is a probability that the District’s supply or distribution system
will not be able to meet all the water demands of its customers.

STAGE 3 — WATER WARNING: The District’s supply or distribution system will not be able to meet
all the water demands of its customers.

STAGE 4 — WATER CRISIS: The District’s supply or distribution system is not able to meet all the
water demands of its customers under STAGE 3 — WATER WARNING requirements.

STAGE S — WATER EMERGENCY: The District is experiencing a major failure of supply, storage,
or distribution facility.

SECTION II - MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS — STAGES 1 —5:

Upon declaration or amendment by the Board of Directors of a specific Stage in effect as defined in
Section I, the following mandatory water conservation requirements shall be in effect.

STAGE 1 - NORMAL WATER SUPPLY
1. Water will be used for beneficial uses; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water are prohibited.

2. Water shall be confined to the consumer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to

adjoining property or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the
point of saturation.

3. Prohibit free-flowing hoses for all uses including vehicle and equipment washing, ponds,
evaporative coolers, and livestock watering troughs. Attach automatic shut-off devices on any
hose or filling apparatus in use.

4. Leaking consumer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) days or less if
warranted by the severity of the problem.



All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculating pump and
shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations. Customer requests must be substantiated in
writing by a pool consultant and approved by the District.

STAGE 2 - WATER ALERT

1.

2.

Water shall be used for beneficial uses; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the consumer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to

adjoining property or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the
point of saturation.

Prohibit free-flowing hoses for all uses including vehicle and equipment washing, ponds,
evaporative coolers, and livestock watering troughs. Attach automatic shut-off devices on any
hose or filling apparatus in use.

~Leaking consumer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) days or less if

warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculating pump and
shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations. Customer requests must be substantiated in
writing by a pool consultant and approved by the District.

Landscape and pasture irrigation shall be limited to a maximum of THREE DAYS PER WEEK
when necessary based on the following ODD-EVEN schedule.

- Customers with street addresses that end with an ODD number may irrigate only on
TUESDAYS, THURSDAY and SATURDAYS.

- Customers with street addresses that end with an EVEN number may irrigate only on
WEDNESDAYS, FRIDAYS and SUNDAYS.

- NO irrigation is permitted on MONDAYS.

Landscape and pasture irrigation is not permitted between Noon and 6:00 PM and automatic

sprinkler system timers shall be set to operate during off-peak hours between Midnight and 6:00
AM.

Prohibit washing of streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings except as necessary
for health, sanitary, or fire protection purposes.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon specific requests.

10. Drip irrigation for non-turf areas is excluded from these requirements.

STAGE 3 - WATER WARNING



Water shall be used for beneficial uses; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the consumer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to

adjoining property or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the
point of saturation.

Prohibit free-flowing hoses for all uses including vehicle and equipment washing, ponds,
evaporative coolers, and livestock watering troughs. Attach automatic shut-off devices on any
hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking consumer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) days or less if
warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculating pump and
shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations. Customer requests must be substantiated in
writing by a pool consultant and approved by the District.

Landscape and pasture irrigation shall be limited to a maximum of TWO DAYS PER WEEK
when necessary based on the following ODD-EVEN schedule.

- Customers with street addresses that end with an ODD number may irrigate only on
TUESDAYS and SATURDAYS.

- Customers with street addresses that end with an EVEN number may irrigate only on
WEDNESDAYS and SUNDAYS.

- NO irrigation is permitted on MONDAYS, THURSDAYS and FRIDAYS.

Landscape and pasture irrigation is not permitted between Noon and 6:00 PM and automatic
sprinkler system timers shall be set to operate during off-peak hours between Midnight and 6:00
AM.

Prohibit washing of streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings except as necessary
for health, sanitary, or fire protection purposes.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon specific requests.

10. Drip irrigation for non-turf areas is excluded from these requirements.

STAGE 4 - WATER CRISIS

1.

2.

Water shall be used for beneficial uses; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the consumer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to

adjoining property or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the
point of saturation.



10.

1.

12.

13.

Prohibit free-flowing hoses for all uses including vehicle and equipment washing, ponds,
evaporative coolers, and livestock watering troughs. Attach automatic shut-off devices on any
hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking consumer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) days or less if
warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculating pump and
shall be constructed to be leak-proof.  Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations. Customer requests must be substantiated in
writing by a pool consultant and approved by the District.

Landscape and pasture irrigation shall be limited to a maximum of ONE DAY PER WEEK only
when necessary based on the following ODD-EVEN schedule.

- Customers with street addresses that end with an ODD number may irrigate only on
SATURDAYS.

- Customers with street addresses that end with an EVEN number may irrigate only on
SUNDAYS.

- NO irrigation is permitted on MONDAYS, TUESDAYS, WEDNESDAYS, THURSDAYS
and FRIDAYS.

Landscape and pasture irrigation is not permitted between Noon and 6:00 PM and automatic

sprinkler system timers shall be set to operate during off-peak hours between Midnight and 6:00
AM.

Prohibit washing of streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings except as necessary
for health, sanitary, or fire protection purposes.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon specific request.
Drip irrigation for non-turf areas is excluded from these requirements.

No potable water from the District’s system shall be used to fill or refill new swimming pools,
artificial lakes, ponds, or streams until the WATER CRISES has been declared over.

Prohibit water use for ornamental ponds and fountains.

Washing of automobiles or equipment shall be done on the lawn or at a commercial establishment
that uses recycled or reclaimed water.



STAGE 5 - WATER EMERGENCY

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Water shall be used for beneficial uses; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water are prohibited.
Water shall be confined to the consumer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to

adjoining property or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the
point of saturation.

Prohibit free-flowing hoses for all uses including vehicle and equipment washing, ponds,

evaporative coolers, and livestock watering troughs. Attach automatic shut-off devices on any
hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking consumer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) days or less if
warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculating pump and
shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations. Customer requests must be substantiated in
writing by a pool consultant and approved by the District.

Landscape and pasture irrigation shall NOT BE ALLOWED.

Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations.

Prohibit washing of streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings except as necessary
for health, sanitary, or fire protection purposes.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon specific request.

No potable water from the District’s system shall be used to fill or refill new swimming pools,
artificial lakes, ponds, or streams.

Prohibit water use for ornamental ponds and fountains.

Washing of automobiles or equipment shall be done at a commercial establishment that uses
recycled or reclaimed water.

No potable water from the District’s system shall be used for construction purposes such as dust
control, compaction, or trench jetting.

New connections to the District system will not be allowed.



SECTION III - ENFORCEMENT MEASURES:

A. Upon initial observation by District personnel of a violation of the Mandatory Requirements
outlined in SECTION 11, the violator shall be informed of the District’s Water Conservation
Program and shall be provided with appropriate water conservation information. A Notice of
Violation will be issued and left at the premises.

B. Upon a second observation by District personnel of a violation of the Mandatory Requirements, a
second Notice of Violation will be issued and left at the premises. A certified letter, return
receipt requested, will be forwarded to the violator and/or property owner notifying of said
offense and informing same of the consequences of further violations.

C. Upon a third observation by District personnel of a violation of the Mandatory Requirements, a
third Notice of Violation will be issued and certified letters sent as outlined in Section Il — B
above. The violator and/or property owner will be notified in writing that the water supply to said
premises will be terminated in ten (10) days.

Prior to scheduled termination, the violator may choose to pay a penalty charge of Twenty-five
Dollars ($25) in lieu of service termination. Payment of said penalty charge will avoid said
termination and will be considered a waiver of appeal.

Should the violator wish to appeal said Notice of Violation and appear before the Board of
Directors, written intent of same shall be received in the District Office at 6230 Sylvan Road,
Citrus Heights, California prior to the aforementioned service termination date. Written
notification of the date and time of the appeal hearing will be forwarded to the consumer.

D. Each subsequent violation beyond the third Notice of Violation will be treated in the same
manner as in Section III - C above.

E. Should water service be terminated for repeated Water Conservation Ordinance violations, the
County Health Department shall be notified, and a restoration of service charge of Fifty Dollars
(350) must be received by the District before water service is restored.

F. The Board of Directors reserves the right to require, at the violator’s expense, installation of a
water meter for repeat violations beyond Section III — C above. Upon such installation, water use
will be billed monthly based upon current metered service rates. Installation of a water meter will
not cause a violator to be exempt from the Mandatory Requirements or Enforcement measures.

G. Violation notices from other than current calendar year shall be considered null and void when
applying the enforcement provisions of this Ordinance.

H. Consumers for whom these Mandatory Requirements may present an undue hardship may request
a variance from the District. Said variance request shall be submitted in writing to the General
Manager and shall accurately describe the reasons for non-conformance with specific provisions
of this Ordinance. Variance requests will be approved or denied in writing by the District.



SECTION IV:

The provisions of this Ordinance shall not be construed as having been adopted pursuant to the provisions
of Section 375 of the Water Code.

SECTION V:
The provisions of Ordinance 2 — 88 are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT UPON THE DATE OF ITS
PASSAGE.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of CITRUS HEIGHTS IRRIGATION DISTRICT,
this 2™ day of April 1991, by the following vote, to-wit:

AYES: Directors: Ingram, Nunnemaker, Homen

NOES: Directors: None

ABSENT: Directors: None

SEAL HENRY L. INGRAM, President

Board of Directors
Citrus Hieghts Irrigation District

ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL
Secretary



ATTACHMENT 2

Resolution 06-07 Enacting Mandatory Stage
Requirements



CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 06-2007

RESOLUTION ADOPTING MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS —
WATER CONSERVATION STAGES 1 TO 5

WHEREAS, the Citrus Heights Water District 2005 Urban Water Management Plan states that the
District shall have a water conservation program that includes a series of five water conservation

stages for purposes of identifying water supply conditions and mandatory requirements for water use
and conservation within each stage; and

WHEREAS, the Citrus Heights Water District prepared and made available for public review a draft
Mandatory Requirements — Water Conservation Stages 1-5 document and a properly noticed public

hearing regarding said document has been conducted by the Board of Directors on April 10,2007,
and -

WHEREAS, the Citrus Heights Water District has developed these Mandatory Requirements —
Water Conservation Stages 1-5 cooperatively with the San Juan Water District, the Fair Oaks Water
District and the Orange Vale Water Company, and it is the intent of these agencies to adopt an
identical series of water conservation stages and mandatory requirements to establish consistency of
water conservation practices among these agencies; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Directors that these Mandatory Requirements — Water
Conservation Stages 1-5 supersede and replace the existing Citrus Heights Water District Ordinance

No. 2-91, An Ordinance Establishing a Water Conservation Program Within Citrus Heights Water
District.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Citrus Heights Water District
as follows:

1. The Citrus Heights Water District Mandatory Requirements — Water Conservation Stages 1-5 is
hereby adopted and made a part of this Resolution; and Citrus Heights Water District Ordinance
No. 2-91, An Ordinance Establishing a Water Conservation Program Within Citrus Heights
Water District is hereby rescinded.

2. The District Secretary is hereby directed to publish this Resolution in accordance with the
requirements of Section 376 of the California Water Code, and that said publication may be
performed cooperatively with the other agencies that have adopted these same Water
Conservation Stages.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
DISTRICT this 10" day of April, 2007, by the following vote, to wit:



AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SEAL

ATTEST:

Directors:
Directors:
Directors:
Directors:

Dains, Dion, Rose
None
None
None

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary

CHARLES T. ROSE, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District



ATTACHMENT 3

Resolution 12-15 Enacting Mandatory Stage
Requirements



CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 12-2015

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
REAFFIRMING A STAGE 3 — WATER WARNING
AND ENACTING ADDITIONAL WATER USE REGULATIONS
WITHIN CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Citrus Heights Water District’s mission includes furnishing a dependable supply
of water to its customers; and

WHEREAS, California is entering a fourth year of drought conditions and dry conditions are
likely to prevail into the months ahead; and

WHEREAS, the State of California Water Resources Control Board has issued Emergency
Regulations for water use that apply State-wide, and the Governor of California has issued an
Executive Order calling for mandatory reductions in water use; and

WHEREAS, the Citrus Heights Water District is a signatory to the Sacramento Water Forum
Agreement and committed to its coequal objectives of reliable water supplies and a sustainable
environment for the Lower American River, which is part of the river system from which the
District obtains most of its water supply; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Citrus Heights Water District on January 14, 2014
declared a Stage 3 — Water Warning to remain in effect for the customers of the District until
modified by Resolution of the Board of Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS
WATER DISTRICT reaffirms a STAGE 3 —~ WATER WARNING to remain in effect for the
customers of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT until modified by Resolution of the
Board of Directors, and requests the cooperation of its customers in reducing their water usage
by 25 percent as specified by the California Governor’s Executive Order of April 1, 2015, and
complying with all other STAGE 3 requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
DISTRICT declares the following regulations to be in effect until January 31, 2016:

1. Customers shall irrigate outdoor landscaping on a maximum of three days per calendar
week. Irrigation shall be done in a manner that complies with STAGE 3 requirements.

2. Customers shall not irrigate turf or ornamental landscapes during and within 48 hours
following measureable rainfall.

3. Operators of hotels and motels must provide guests with the option of choosing not to
have towels and linens laundered daily and prominently display notice of this option.

4. The use of potable water for landscape irrigation outside of newly-constructed homes and



buildings is prohibited unless that water is delivered by a drip or micro-spray system.

5. The use of potable water for irrigation of ornamental turf on public street medians is
prohibited.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER
DISTRICT this 14™ day of J anuary, 2014 by the following vote, to-wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SEAL

ATTEST:

Directors:
Directors:
Directors:
Directors:

Dains, Riehle, Sheehan
None
None
None

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary



ATTACHMENT 4

Resolution 14-15 Enacting Stage 3 With Additional
Stage Requirements



CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 14-2015

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT (CHWD)

ENACTING A STAGE 4 - WATER CRISIS LONG TERM MANDATORY
REQUIREMENTS WITHIN THE CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT, ADOPTING
BUDGET AMENDMENTS TO IMPLEMENT A DISTRICT WATER CONSERVATION

PLAN AND APPROVING A STAGE 4 — WATER SHORTAGE RATE STRUCTURE

WHEREAS, the Citrus Heights Water District’s mission includes providing a dependable
supply of water to its customers; and

WHEREAS, California is experiencing a fourth consecutive year of drought; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Nevada Mountains’ snowpack was measured recently by the
State of California, and was found to be less than less than 10 percent of average for April; and

WHEREAS, continued dry conditions are forecasted, and California is entering into ifs
normal dry season during the summer and early fall months, which will further stress water
supplies; and

WHEREAS, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) has adopted state-wide
water reduction requirements in response to the drought and the Governor’s order, and has
determined that the Citrus Heights Water District must reduce overall water usage by 32% as

compared with the District’s average water usage for the months of June through September
2014; and

WHEREAS, many water purveyors around the Sacramento region and State are
considering or implementing actions under their water shortage contingency plans in response to
the drought and to the SWRCB’s mandates issued on May 5, 2015;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the CITRUS
HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT:

1. Enacts Stage 4 “Water Crisis Long Term Mandatory Requirements” to remain in
effect for the customers of the CHWD until further notice (Exhibit A);

2. Approves a budget amendment of $146,000 to implement the District’s Water
Conservation Plan (Exhibit B);

3. Implements Stage 4 — Water Shortage Rate Structure (Exhibit C), and directs that a
notice of the rate change be mailed to every District customer and consumer thirty
(30) days in advance of the actual rate adjustment in accordance with Board action
on November 19, 2014.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the CITRUS HEIGHTS



WATER DISTRICT this 12" day of May, 2015 by the following vote, to-wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SEAL

ATTEST:

Directors:
Directors:
Directors:
Directors:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary

ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Water District



ATTACHMENT 5

Ordinance 05-16 Reestablishing Water Conservation
Program and Enforcement Measures



ORDINANCE NO. 05-16

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM WITHIN
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, this Ordinance restates and reauthorizes the establishment of water conservation
requirements and progressive enforcement measures to be implemented to reduce water consumption
within Citrus Heights Water District (“CHWD?” or “District”); and

WHEREAS, the Ordinance is adopted pursuant to the laws of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance supersedes and nullifies Ordinance 02-91 and any amendments thereto,
regarding the District’s Water Conservation Program; and

WHEREAS, the District recognizes that water is a valuable natural resource, which should not be
wasted, and the District has the mission of providing its customers with high quality water for
domestic, commercial, irrigation, and fire protection purposes at adequate pressures and equitable
rates; and

WHEREAS, the District recognizes that water availability can be adversely affected by weather
conditions, environmental commitments, a depleting ground-water basin, and growth; and

WHEREAS, No provisions of the District’s Water Conservation Program shall apply to fire hydrants,
fire mains, fire sprinkler lines or other equipment used solely for fire protection purposes. No
provisions of the District’s Water Conservation Program shall apply to any hospital, health care or
convalescent facility or any other type of facility where the health and welfare would be affected by
restrictions on water used, nor shall it apply to veterinary hospitals. Such facilities are encouraged to
conserve water to the extent possible. However, the District’s Water Conservation Program does
apply to the outdoor grounds, yards and parking areas of these facilities; and

WHEREAS, the adoption and enforcement of a comprehensive water conservation program will
allow the District to delay or avoid declaring a water shortage emergency pursuant to Water Code
section 350; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of CHWD adopt this
Ordinance 05-16 regarding the District’s Water Conservation program, mandatory stages, and
progressive enforcement measures.

SECTION A — WATER CONSERVATION STAGE DEFINITIONS:

STAGE I - NORMAL WATER SUPPLY: The District’s supply or distribution system is able to
meet all the water demands of its customers in the immediate future.

STAGE II - WATER ALERT: There is a probability that the District’s supply or distribution
system will not be able to meet all the water demands of its customers.

STAGE III - WATER WARNING: The District’s supply or distribution system will not be able to
meet all the water demands of its customers.

STAGE 1V — WATER CRISIS: SHORT-TERM (45 days or less): The District’s supply or .
distribution system is not able to meet all the water demands of its customers under STAGE I —
WATER WARNING requirements because of a temporary emergency or other short-term supply
constraints.



STAGE IV — WATER CRISIS: LONG-TERM: (more than 45 days): The District’s supply or
distribution system is not able to meet all the water demands of its customers under STAGE III —
WATER WARNING requirements because of drought or other constraints on water supplies that are
long-term, rather than temporary in nature.

STAGE V — WATER EMERGENCY: SHORT-TERM (45 days or less): The District is
experiencing a major failure of supply, storage, or distribution facility because of a temporary
emergency or other short-term supply constraints.

STAGE V — WATER EMERGENCY: LONG-TERM (more than 45 days): The District is
experiencing a major failure of supply, storage, or distribution facility because of drought or other
constraints on water supplies that are long-term, rather than temporary in nature.

SECTION B WATER CONSERVATION STAGE DECLARATION:

The declaration of Short-Term Stage IV or Short-Term Stage V water conservation requirements may
be made by the agency’s General Manager or his/her designee, subject to ratification by the agency’s
Board of Directors in a regular or special session.

Upon the ratification or declaration by the Board of Directors of a specific Stage, as defined in
Section I, the following mandatory water conservation requirements shall be in effect:

SECTION C - MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS — STAGES - V:

STAGE I - NORMAL WATER SUPPLY

1. Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

2. Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

3. Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

4. Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) working days or
less if warranted by the severity of the problem.

5. All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations.

6. Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as necessary for
health, esthetic or sanitary purposes, is prohibited.

7. Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s conservation programs and
rebates.

STAGE II - WATER ALERT

1. Water. shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

2. Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past

2



10.

the point of saturation.

Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within five (5) working days or
less if warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as necessary for
health, esthetic or sanitary purposes, is prohibited.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s conservation programs and
rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 5 — 10%. Customers with “smart” irrigation
timers or controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 90 to 95% of the
evapotranspiration “ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are excluded from this requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 5 — 10%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water
use.

STAGE III - WATER WARNING

1.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within two (2) working days or
less if warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall be allowed only for
health, maintenance, or structural considerations.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as necessary for
health, esthetic or sanitary purposes, is prohibited.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s conservation programs and
rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 11 — 25%. Customers with “smart” irrigation
timers or controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 75 to 89% of the

3



9.

10.

11.

evapotranspiration”ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are excluded from this requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 11 —25%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water use.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.

STAGE IV - WATER CRISIS: SHORT-TERM

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within 24 hours or less if
warranted by the severity of the problem.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. No potable water from the District’s system shall
be used to fill or refill swimming pools, artificial lakes, ponds or streams. Water use for
ornamental ponds and fountains is prohibited.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as necessary for
health or sanitary purposes, is prohibited.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s conservation programs and
rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 26 — 50%. Customers with “smart” irrigation
timers or controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 50 to 74% of the
evapotranspiration “ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are NOT excluded from this
requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 26 - 50%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water use.
Use of reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.

Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

Installation of new turf or landscaping is prohibited.

Irrigation shall be limited to two days per week. The days of the week when outdoor water
will be permitted shall be set based on the last digit of the street address. Odd addresses,



streetscapes, and medians shall limit watering to Tuesdays and Saturdays; even addresses
shall limit watering to Wednesdays and Sundays. No irrigation is permitted on Mondays,
Thursdays and Fridays. Irrigation should be limited to the minimal amount of water
necessary to keep plants and trees alive. Application of potable water to outdoor landscapes
during and within 48 hours after measurable rainfall is prohibited.

STAGE IV — WATER CRISIS: LONG-TERM

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to
adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past
the point of saturation.

. Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached

on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within 24 hours or less if
warranted by the severity of the problem.

. All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump

and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. No potable water from the District’s system shall
be used to fill or refill swimming pools, artificial lakes, ponds or streams. Water use for
ornamental ponds and fountains is prohibited.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as necessary for
health or sanitary purposes, is prohibited.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s conservation programs and
rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by 26 — 50%. Customers with “smart” irrigation
timers or controllers are asked to set their controllers to achieve 50 to 74% of the
evapotranspiration “ET” rate. Drip irrigation systems are NOT excluded from this
requirement.

Reduce indoor water use by 26 - 50%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to reduce
indoor water use.

Users of construction meters and fire hydrant meters will be monitored for efficient water use.
Use of reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.

Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

Installation of new turf or landscaping is prohibited.

Irrigation shall be limited to two days per week. The days of the week when outdoor water
will be permitted shall be set based on the last digit of the street address. Odd addresses,
streetscapes, and medians shall limit watering to Tuesdays and Saturdays; even addresses
shall limit watering to Wednesdays and Sundays. No irrigation is permitted on Mondays,
Thursdays and Fridays. Irrigation should be limited to the minimal amount of water necessary

5



15.

16.

to keep plants and trees alive. Application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and
within 48 hours after measurable rainfall is prohibited.

Water for flow testing and construction purposes from water agency fire hydrants and blow-
offs is prohibited. Use of reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

Water Crisis/Emergency tiered pricing will be implemented.

17.No commitments will be made to provide service for new water service connections unless

the Department of Water Resources Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, found at:
http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiency/docs/MWELQ09-10-09.pdf, is followed and the
plans have been approved by the county or city building department which has jurisdiction
over the property location. Any authorized landscape for new connections is subject to all
restrictions set forth in Stage IV.

STAGE V - WATER EMERGENCY: SHORT-TERM

The declaration of Short-Term Stage V water conservation requirements may be declared by the
agency’s General Manager or his/her designee and subject to ratification by the agency’s Board of
Directors in a regular or special session. A short-term declaration is for water shortage conditions
expected for a duration of 45 days or less.

1.

10.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to the customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to
adjoining properties, roadside, ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the point
of saturation.

Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached
on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired immediately. Water service will
be suspended until repairs are made.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. No potable water from the District’s system shall
be used to fill or refill swimming pools, artificial lakes, ponds or streams. Water use for
ornamental ponds and fountains is prohibited.

Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as necessary for
health or sanitary purposes, is prohibited.

Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s conservation programs and
rebates.

Reduce landscape and pasture irrigation by more than 50%. Customers with “smart”
irrigation timers or controllers are asked to set their controller to achieve 75% or more of the
evapotranspiration”’ET” rate.  Drip irrigation systems are not excluded from these
requirements.

Reduce indoor water use by more than 50%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to
reduce indoor water use.

Use of construction meters and fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for
essential operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.

Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

Installation of new turf or landscaping is prohibited.

Irrigation shall be limited to two days per week. The days of the week when outdoor watering
will be permitted shall be set based on the last digit of the street address. Odd addresses,
streetscapes and medians shall limit watering to Tuesdays and Saturdays; Even addresses
shall limit watering to Wednesdays and Sundays. No irrigation is permitted on Mondays,
Thursdays and Fridays. Irrigation should be limited to a minimal amount necessary to keep
plants and trees alive. Application of potable water to outdoor landscapes during and within
48 hours of measurable rainfall is prohibited.

Water for flow testing and construction purposes from water agency fire hydrants and blow-
offs is prohibited. No potable water from the District’s system shall be used for construction
purposes including but not limited to dust control, compaction, or trench jetting. Use of
reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

Water/Crisis tiered pricing will be implemented.

No commitments will be made to provide service for new water service connections unless
the Department of Water Resources Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance, found at:
http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiency/docs/MWELO09-10-09.pdf, is followed and the
plans have been approved by the county or city building department which has jurisdiction
over the property location. Any authorized landscape for new connections is subject to all
restrictions set forth in Stage I'V.

Automobiles or equipment shall be washed only at commercial establishments that use
recycled or reclaimed water.

19. Landscape and pasture irrigation is prohibited.

STAGE V - WATER EMERGENCY: LONG-TERM

I.

Water shall be used for beneficial purposes only; all unnecessary and wasteful uses of water
are prohibited.

Water shall be confined to a customer’s property and shall not be allowed to run-off to
adjoining properties, roadsides, ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water past the point
of saturation.

. Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be attached

on any hose or filling apparatus in use.

Leaking customer pipes shall be repaired immediately. Water service will be suspended until
repairs are made.

All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a recirculation pump ..
and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. No potable water from the District’s system shall
be used to fill or refill swimming pools, artificial lakes, ponds or streams. Water use for
commercial and multi-family residential ornamental ponds and fountains is prohibited.



6. Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as necessary for
health or sanitary purposes, is prohibited.

7. Customers are encouraged to take advantage of the District’s conservation programs and
rebates.

8. Landscape and pasture irrigation are prohibited except for trees and shrubs.

9. Reduce indoor water use by more than 50%. Contact the District for tips and techniques to
reduce indoor water use.

10. Use of construction meters and fire hydrants is prohibited except in the case of emergency and
for essential operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

11. Restaurants shall serve water only upon request.

12. Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and for essential
operations or unless specifically authorized by the District.

13. Installation of new turf or landscaping is prohibited.

14. Outdoor irrigation is prohibited except for trees and shrubs.

15. Water for flow testing and construction purposes from water agency fire hydrants and blow-
offs is prohibited. No potable water from the District’s system shall be used for construction
purposes including but not limited to dust control, compaction, or trench jetting. Use of
reclaimed water for construction purposes is encouraged.

16. Water/Crisis tiered pricing will be implemented.

17. No commitments will be made to provide service for new water connections.

18. Automobiles or equipment shall be washed only at commercial establishments that use
recycled or reclaimed water.

SECTION D — ENFORCEMENT MEASURES:

A. Upon initial observation by District personnel of a violation of the Mandatory Water
Conservation Regulations, as outlined in Section C of the Mandatory Conservation Stage
Requirements, the violator shall be informed of the District’s current Water Conservation
Stage Requirements, shall be provided with appropriate water conservation information, and
offered a free Water Efficiency Review. If no contact is made, a Courtesy Notice will be left
at the premises informing the customer of the observed violation. The customer will be
informed of the consequences of further violations.

B. Upon a second observation by District personnel of a violation of the Mandatory Water
Conservation Regulations, as outlined in Section C of the Mandatory Conservation Stage
Requirements, a Notice of Violation will be issued and left at the premises informing the
customer of the violation and the consequences of further violations. A $50.00 penalty will be
apphed to the customer’s account for noncompliance of the Mandatory Conservation Stage
Requirements. The customer’s water service will be disconnected (at District’s discretion)
until the violation is corrected. Prior to a scheduled water service disconnect, the customer
may choose to pay the penalty fee and correct the violation as specified in the required time



frame designated by the current Stage Declaration.

Upon a third observation by District personnel of a violation of the Mandatory Water
Conservation Regulations, as outlined in Section C of the Mandatory Conservation Stage
Requirements, a Notice of Violation will be issued and left at the premises informing the
customer of the violation and the consequences of further violations. A $75.00 penalty will be
applied to the customer’s account for noncompliance of the Mandatory Conservation Stage
Requirements. The customer’s water service will be disconnected (at District’s discretion)
until the violation is corrected. Prior to a scheduled water service disconnect, the customer
may choose to pay the penalty fee and correct the violation as specified in the required time
frame designated by the current Stage Declaration.

Upon a fourth observation by District personnel of a violation of the Mandatory Water
Conservation Regulations, as outlined in Section C of the Mandatory Conservation Stage
Requirements, a Notice of Violation will be issued and left at the premises informing the
customer of the violation and the consequences of further violations. A $100.00 penalty will
be applied to the customer’s account for noncompliance of the Mandatory Conservation
Stage Requirements. The customer’s water service will be disconnected (at District’s
discretion) until the violation is corrected. Prior to a scheduled water service disconnect, the
customer may choose to pay the penalty fee and correct the violation as specified in the
required time frame designated by the current Stage Declaration.

Customers for whom these Mandatory Conservation Stage Requirements may present an
undue hardship may request a variance from the District. Said variance request shall be
submitted to the Water Efficiency Coordinator and shall accurately describe the reason for
non-compliance with specific requirements in the Mandatory Conservation Stage
Requirements. A variance request will be approved or denied in writing by the District.

Violation notices from other than the current calendar year shall be considered null and void
when applying the enforcement provisions of the Mandatory Conservation Stage
Requirements.

SECTION E:
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT UPON THE DATE OF ITS
PASSAGE.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Citrus Heights Water District, this — day
of April 2016, by the following vote, to-wit:

AYES: Directors:
NOES: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:
SEAL ALLEN B. DAINS, President
Board of Directors
Citrus Heights Irrigation District
ATTEST:

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL
Secretary



AGENDA ITEM: N-5

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : STRATEGIC PLANNING

STATUS : Discussion Item

REPORT DATE : April 7, 2015

PREPARED BY : Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager
OBJECTIVE:

Consider dates to schedule the Strategic Planning Session.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Beginning with the 2017 budget process, CHWD is initiating an annual Strategic Planning process. The
goal of Strategic Planning is to bring the Board of Directors and key District staff together to identify
and prioritize the District’s key policy, program and project issues, and to identify what items, given
limited resources (i.e., funding, time and staffing resources) the District should be working on over and
above daily operations in the coming year.

The goal is to initiate the annual budget process with a Strategic Planning session so that the budget for

the coming year reflects the results of the Strategic Plan.

The Strategic Planning process has three major components: 1) Education; 2) Team Building; 3) Work
Program Development. The following table summarizes the Strategic Planning Process:

Item Proposed Date Who Where
Education—Tour of Water Second half of the Board Members, San Juan Water
Treatment Plant, CHWD day, Tuesday, 5/31 or | General Manager, District Water
Wells/Facilities/Infrastructure | Second half of the Department Heads and | Treatment Plant and
& Key Project Locations in day, Wednesday, 6/1 Supervisors, ACE throughout CHWD
the CHWD Service Area or another date based | Pieri & WEC Meurer | service area via bus

on availability
Education—Issues Briefing | Evening of Tuesday, | Board Members, CHWD

5/31, or evening of General Manager, Administration

Wednesday, 6/1 or Department Heads and | Building—Board

other date based on Supervisors, ACE Room

availability; Propose | Pieri & WEC Meurer

to be same day at Tour

of Facilities
Team Building—On-line 1 or 2 weeks priorto | Board Members, On-line Assessment;
Myers Briggs Assessment, the scheduled General Manager, can be completed at
an introspective self-report Strategic Planning Department Heads and | home or work; a log-
questionnaire designed to Session Supervisors, ACE in will be provided
indicate psychological Pieri & WEC Meurer

preferences in how each




Strategic Planning

Agenda Item N-5

April 12, 2016 Board Meeting Page 2
Item Proposed Date Who ‘Where

CHWD team member

perceives the world and

makes decisions.

Team Building and Work 1 or 2 weeks priorto | Board Members, Via Telephone
Program Development— the scheduled General Manager,

Telephone Interview to Strategic Planning Department Heads &

Discuss Key Issues of
Interest to Board Members
and Leadership Staff in
advance of the Strategic
Planning Session

Session

Facilitator Laura
Mason-Smith

Team Building and Work
Program Development—
Strategic Planning Session

Available Dates*:
Friday, 7/8, Thursday,
7/21, Saturday, 7/23
and Friday, 7/28

*These dates were
confirmed as available
with Facilitator Laura
Mason-Smith

Board Members,
General Manager,
Department Heads and
Supervisors, ACE
Pieri, WEC Meurer &
Facilitator Laura
Mason-Smith

TBD—Looking at
Sylvan Oaks Library
Community Room or
Citrus Heights
Community Center

RECOMMENDATION:

Identify a date to schedule the Strategic Planning Session.

ACTION:
Moved by Director

, Seconded by Director

, Carried




AGENDA ITEMS: PM-1-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE : April 6, 2016

PREPARED BY : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

Significant assignments and activities for the Project Manager (PM) and District engineering,
construction inspection, and geographical information system maintenance staff are summarized
below. I will be available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.

New values or projects noted in bold italics

PM-1 ACCEPTED WATER SYSTEMS

Recent additions to the District’s water distribution system that were constructed by independent
State Licensed contractors on behalf of private developers / owners, inspected by the District and
formally accepted:

Project Count Facilities Value
Lrroject Lount racuitics yaluc

None

PM-2 PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION BY PRIVATE DEVELOPERS

Water distribution system facilities currently under construction by independent State Licensed
contractors on behalf of private developers / owners requiring District inspection:

Project Location Status

The Village at Fair Oaks 6800 Madison Ave Ongoing Development.
55 Condominiums Inspecting Finished
(2014-53) Phases as Released.
California American Water Co. 5444 San Juan Ave 75% Complete

San Juan Avenue Tank - Intertie
and Water Service

(2015-39)

Capitol Nursery Plaza Sunrise Blvd @ Madison Ave 85% Complete
Commercial Center

(2015-50)

Sylvan Middle School 7085 Auburn Blvd Substantially Complete

(2015-63)



Project Manager’s Report
Page 2
April 12, 2016 Board of Directors Agenda

Project Location Status

Citrus Heights City Hall 6350 Fountain Square Dr 80% Complete
(2015-54)

Northridge Grove 5555 Mariposa Ave Awaiting System
47 Condominiums Construction
(2013-59)

Memory Care Facility 6825-33 Sunrise Blvd 50% Complete
(2015-56) :

Applebee’s Restaurant 6900 Auburn Blvd Substantially Complete
(2015-53)

Dundee Estates Mariposa Ave @ Highland Ave  80% Complete

3 Lot Subdivision

(2015-58)

PM-3 CONTRACTOR / DEVELOPER PROJECTS PENDING CONSTRUCTION

Project Location Status
McDonalds 5402 Sunrise Blvd Awaiting System
(2015-60) Construction
Bearpaw Expansion 7524 Old Auburn Rd Awaiting System
Commercial Building Construction
(2015-59)

Louis-Orlando Bus Transfer Louis Ln @ Orlando Ave Awaiting System
Point Construction
(2015-66)

PM-4 PROPOSED DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Project Plans and Contracts currently under review and development by the Engineering Department:

Project Location Status
Mesa Verde High School 14” Northwest Corner of Property Preparing to Restart
Water Main West from Poplar Ave Project in May

Bennett Engineering Services
(2015-30)



Project Manager’s Report
Page 3

April 12, 2016 Board of Directors Agenda

Project

Fair Way Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2011-01)

Blossom Hill Dr Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2012-09)

Crestmont Ave Intertie with
City of Roseville
(2012-10)

Mariposa Ave, Limerick Way
and Dublin Way Water Mains
KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc.
(2015-40)

Baird Way 12” Water Main
Area West Engineers, Inc.
(2015-31)

Location

9955 Fair Way

Blossom Hill Dr at
1100 Main Sail Cir

Crestmont Ave at
8199 Bonnie Oak Way

Limerick Way to Farmgate

Way and Eastgate Ave to

Northeast Circle (south end)

Auburn Blvd to Holly Dr

Status

Agreement — 99%
Plans — 95%
Cost Estimate — 90%

Agreement — 99%
Plans - 95%
Cost Estimate — 90%

Agreement — 99%
Plans - 95%
Cost Estimate — 90%

Mariposa Ave Portion -

Bid Opening on

April 5™,

Limerick Way Portion —
90% Plans Delivered to

KASL on March 30™.

60% Plan Development
Continues

PM-5 PROJECTS CONTRACTED BY CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Projects currently under construction by Citrus Heights Water District

contractors requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project

San Juan Park 12” Water Main
KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc.
(2014-36)

San Juan High School 24”
Water Main

Lamon Construction Company
(2013-30)

Location

5555 Mariposa Ave to

U.C. Davis Medical Center

Along North Property Line

PM-6 CITY OF CITRUS HEIGHTS PROJECTS

Status

Substantially Complete

Final Approval
March 3, 2016.
Notice of Completion
April 12, 2016.

City of Citrus Heights Projects requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

None



AGENDA ITEM: OM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE : April 5, 2016

BLOW OFF INSTALL: (1)
March 10, 2016

BLOW OFF LOCATE: (9)
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016

7220 ADOBE CASA CT

5405 VIN ROSE CT
5318/20 COLVIN CT
7589 ANTELOPE RD
8400 OLD AUBURN RD
7870 LOCHER WAY
7565 WILLOW WAY
12801 FAIR OAKS BLVD
7751 EASTGATE AVE
8476 MENKE WAY

HYDRANT REPLACEMENT: (1)

March 3, 2016

LANDSCAPE: (1)
March 7, 2016

7428 APACHE WAY

7584 SYLVAN CREEK CT

METER BOX MAINTENANCE: (8)

March 3, 2016
March 7, 2016
March 7, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 14, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 28, 2016

METER CHANGE OUT: (2)
March 2, 2016
March 15, 2016

7216 BONITA WAY
8432 PITALO WAY

8221 VILLA OAK DR
7839 DRACENA DR
7672 GREENBACK LN
8311 CRESTMONT AVE
7113 HATFIELD CT
7737 MCCONNEL DR

6101/05 BIRDCAGE ST
8209 FIREWOOD CT



METER INSTALL: (2)

March 22, 2016
March 22, 2016

6360 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR
6360 FOUNTAIN SQUARE DR

RADIO READ METER INSTALL: (12)

March 2, 2016
March 2, 2016
March 2, 2016
March 2, 2016
March 2, 2016
March 22, 2016
March 22, 2016
March 22, 2016
March 28, 2016
March 31, 2016
March 31, 2016
March 31, 2016

6523 BRANDO LOOP
6525 BRANDO LOOP
6527 BRANDO LOOP
6529 BRANDO LOOP
6531 BRANDO LOOP
6464 BRANDO LOOP
6466 BRANDO LOOP
6472 BRANDO LOOP
8174 STRENG AVE

6414 BRANDO LOOP
6395 BRANDO LOOP
6436 BRANDO LOOP

RADIO READ MIU R900 CHANGE OUT: (4)

March 3, 2016

March 30, 2016
March 31, 2016
March 31, 2016

8438 PUTICE LN

5213 DOVE DR

7528 CIRCUIT DR
8101 MARIPOSA AVE

RADIO READ REGISTER CHANGE OUT: (1)

March 31, 2016

REGISTER CHANGE OUT: (16)

March 7, 2016

March 7, 2016

March 7, 2016

March 8, 2016

March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 14, 2016
March 14, 2016
March 14, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016

SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (1)

March 17, 2016

7828 LIVE OAK WAY

7742 LEEVER LN

8448 PONTICELLI WAY
8205 HERITAGE MEADOW LN
7450 CREEKRIDGE LN
8645 WHITE OWL CT

6901 LYONIA WAY

8445 JUGLANS DR

6746 SUGAR MAPLE WAY
6732 CANOE BIRCH CT
8100 DART WAY

5738 ELIZABETH LN

7569 CHERRY GLEN AVE
7563 CHERRY GLEN AVE
1201 ORLANDO AVE

104 FRANCES AVE

9801 MARIPOSA AVE

8212 GREENLAND CT



SERVICE REPAIR: (2)

March 3, 2016
March 7, 2016

SERVICE REPLACEMENT: (5)

March 14, 2016
March 14, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 16, 2016

6611 GRAHAM CIR
7021 CALVIN DR

5734 CENTURY WAY
8291 MERCER WAY
7529 FARMHOUSE CT
7525 FARMHOUSE CT
5826 HOFFMAN LN

SERVICE/SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (7)

March 8, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 10, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 17, 2016

VALVE EXERCISE: (153)

March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 8, 2016
March 9, 2016
March 9, 2016
March 9, 2016
March 9, 2016
March 9, 2016
March 9, 2016
March 9, 2016
March 9, 2016

8265 MOSS OAK AVE
8281 MOSS OAK AVE
8285 MOSS OAK AVE
8269 MOSS OAK AVE
8257 MOSS OAK AVE
8246 MOSS OAK AVE
82176 GREENLAND CT

5820 YEOMAN WAY
5900 BRITTANY WAY
7636 FARMGATE WAY
7640 FARMGATE WAY
5822 MADELINE WAY
5840 RIDDIO ST

5856 RIDDIO ST

5816 TREMWELL CT
7652 KENSINGTON DR
5900 SPERRY DR

5998 SAN JUAN AVE
5998 SAN JUAN AVE
5998 SAN JUAN AVE
5998 SAN JUAN AVE
5834 CASTILIAN CT
5834 SPERRY DR

7247 SPERRY DR

7109 BROOKCREST WAY
5817 NORTHGROVE WAY

8477 HIALEAH WAY

8497 LONELY OAK CT
8497 LONELY OAK CT
8497 LONELY OAK CT
8489 LONELY OAK CT
8481 LONELY OAK CT

8431 BAY MEADOWS CT

7231 CINNAMON CIR



March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 9, 2016

March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 10, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016

5829 SAN JUAN AVE
7401 WESTGATE WAY
7401 WESTGATE WAY
5829 SAN JUAN AVE
5829 SAN JUAN AVE
5901 SAN JUAN AVE
5744 SAN JUAN AVE
7450 NORTHLEA WAY
7410 RANCH AVE

5657 SOUTHGROVE DR
7780 ENVOY WAY
5906 MERLINDALE WAY
5632 MERLINDALE WAY
5832 MERLINDALE WAY
7724 FARMGATE WAY
7790 GUENIVERE WAY
5849 BIRDCAGE ST
5925 BIRDCAGE ST
7716 GUENIVERE WAY
7716 GUENIVERE WAY
7720 GUENIVERE WAY
7736 GUENIVERE WAY
5800 MERLINDALE DR
7725 KENSINGTON DR
5733 CALCT

5709 CAL CT

5709 CAL CT

5709 CAL CT

7755 BLOOM WAY
7755 BLOOM WAY
5641 BLOOM WAY
5641 BLOOM WAY
5700 PRIMROSE DR
5995 BIRDCAGE ST
5995 BIRDCAGE ST
5995 BIRDCAGE ST
5995 BIRDCAGE ST
5525 KINGSWOOD DR
7663 PLIEDES AVE
7629 PLEIDES AVE
7640 PLEIDES AVE
7612 PLEIDES AVE
5500 CELESTIAL WAY
5501 MARIPOSA AVE
5432 PLEIDES AVE
7612 CAPRICORN DR
5617 MARIPOSA AVE
5641 MARIPOSA AVE



March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 15, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 16, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17, 2016
March 17,2016
March 17, 2016
March 23, 2016
March 23, 2016
March 23, 2016
March 23, 2016
March 23, 2016
March 23, 2016
March 23, 2016
March 23, 2016

7641 MARIPOSA AVE

7747 EASTGATE AVE

7741 EASTGATE AVE

7701 EASTGATE AVE

7673 EASTGATE AVE

7673 EASTGATE AVE

7668 EASTGATE AVE

7772 ENVOY WAY

5985 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5985 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5985 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5985 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
6100 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5925 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5925 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5925 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5995 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5995 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5985 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5995 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5837 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5833 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5837 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5837 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5837 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
5851 SUNRISE BLVD

5851 SUNRISE BLVD

5851 SUNRISE BLVD

5851 BIRDCAGE CENTRE LN
7800 HAMPTON LN

5608 VICTORIA LN

5604 VICTORIA LN

5604 VICTORIA LN

5604 VICTORIA LN

7816 WINDSOR LN

7824 WINDSOR LN

7810 WREN LN

7811 WREN LN

5640 ALBERT LN

5746 HAMPTON LN

7801 TEMPLE LN

7801 TEMPLE LN

7862 HAMPTON LN

7852 HAMPTON LN

7827 HAMPTON LN

7825 HAMPTON LN

7806 HAMPTON LN

7800 HAMPTON LN



March 23, 2016 7800 HAMPTON LN
March 23, 2016 7860 BIRDCAGE ST
March 23, 2016 7860 WINDSOR LN
March 23, 2016 7850 KINGWOOD DR
March 23, 2016 7850 KINGSWOOD DR
March 24, 2016 7842 WINDSOR LN
March 24, 2016 5640 ALBERT LN
March 24, 2016 7820 MACY PLAZA DR

March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016
March 24, 2016

5801 BIRDCAGE ST
5801 BIRDCAGE ST
5701 KINGSWOOD DR
5701 SUNRISE BLVD
5748 SUNRISE BLVD

March 24, 2016 5650 SUNRISE BLVD
March 24, 2016 5650 SUNRISE BLVD
March 24, 2016 7938 KINGSWOOD DR
March 24, 2016 7946 PEBBLE BEACH DR
March 24, 2016 7946 PEBBLE BEACH DR
March 24, 2016 5750 SUNRISE BLVD
March 29, 2016 5746 ELIZABETH LN
March 31, 2016 12000 FAIR OAKS BLVD
March 31, 2016 8130 NIESSEN WAY
March 31, 2016 8161 WALNUT FAIR CIR
March 31, 2016 8149 WALNUT FAIR CIR

March 31, 2016
March 31, 2016

8101 WALNUT FAIR CIR
5801 SHELLDRAKE CT

March 31, 2016 5800 WALNUT HILLS WAY
March 31, 2016 5800 WALNUT HILLS WAY
March 31, 2016 8157 WALNUT HILLS WAY
March 31, 2016 8157 WALNUT HILLS WAY
VALVE INSTALL: (4)
March 3, 2016 7428 APACHE WAY
March 3, 2016 8296 CENTRAL AVE
March 31, 2016 7901 PATTON AVE
March 31, 2016 7935 PATTON AVE
VALVE REPLACEMENT: (1)
March 8, 2016 8264 CROSSOAK WAY
Total Count: 230
WATER ANALYSIS REPORTS:

Bacteriological testing has met all California Department of Public Health requirements.
72 samples were collected with no positive results.



AGENDA ITEM: OM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUBJECT :2016 WATER CONSUMPTION
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE : April 5,2016
OBJECTIVE:
Report on annual water consumption including comparison with prior years and current 29% reduction directive.
Month 2013 2014 2015 2016 Year-to-Date
Surface Ground Total Total Comparison
Water Water Water Water to
Purchased  Produced  Monthly Annual 2013
acre feet acre feet acre feet %
Jan 602.52 602.39 570.05 463.53 76.07 539.60 539.60 -62.92 -10.4%
Feb 606.36 450.96 511.52 387.51 97.02 484.53 1,024.13 -184.75 -15.3%
Mar 819.55 612.20 725.95 442.62 74.94 517.56 1,541.69 -486.74 -24.0%
Apr 1,029.73 737.30 761.02
May 1,603.43 1,190.07 869.08
Jun 1,816.73 1,548.66 1,065.10
Jul 2,059.21 1,622.10 1,184.95
Aug 1,924.28 1,477.49 1,188.18
Sep 1,509.82 1,275.11 1,069.78
Oct 1,297.42 1,030.74 918.67
Nov 911.55 682.48 589.6
Dec 700.94 563.15 519.57
Total 14,881.54 11,792.65 9,973.47 1,293.66 248.03 1,541.69 1,541.69
83.91% 16.09%




AGENDA ITEM: OM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SURFACE WATER SUPPLY

STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE : April §5,2016

PREPARED BY  : David M. Gordon, Interim Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Recetve status report on surface water supplies available to the District.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As of midnight on April 4, 2016, storage in Folsom Lake was at 711,948 acre-feet, 73 percent of the total
capacity of 977,000 acre-feet. This is about 111 percent of historical average for this date. This represents
an increase in storage of 106,393 acre-feet in the past month.

The District’s total water use during the month of March 2016 (517.56 acre-feet) was 36.8 % below that of
March 2013 (819.55 acre-feet).

CHWD continues to assist with preserving surface water supplies in the Lake by operating its groundwater
wells. All District wells (Bonita, Mitchell Farms, Palm, Sylvan and Sunrise) remain operational and are
being operated on a rotational, or as-needed, basis.




NV S1:20 9102/S0/%0 Paiepdn ejeq

9102-5102 uain) —

SL0Z-vL0Z — (1seNaM) £861-2861 —0— 8.61-L16) —¥— (3sauQ) L26}-9.61 —@— Aoede) Jjonsasay [pjo] — abeiany [2olI0)SIH

(0g saquwiaydag - | 12qo3oQ) JB3A 133BMN

Ldeg | Bny Linp L unp

bAkew pudy  psew  pged  puep 193  LAON L39O

AV 8¥6°LLL

0
- 000°0S

- 000°001
- 000°0SL
- 000'002
- 000°0S2
- 000°00€
- 000°0SE
- 000°00%
- 000'0S¥
- 000'00S
- 000°0SS
- - 000009
T . 000'059
- 000°00Z
- 000°0SL
- 000008
- 000'0S8
- 000'006

(4w) 19A37 J10AI9SYaYET] WOS[04

.

4V 000226 :Ayoede) slonsasay |ejoL | 000'0S6
; - 000°000°L

910Z ‘v Iudy BIupIp 3y Bulpug ‘Jea) Jaje| JUSLIND PUE SIBIA JAJEAA ISBd SNOLIBA S|9AST 8)eT Wos|o

(*Bay (eouoisiH) | (Auoedeq jejol)

%Ll %EL
4V 876°L L/ [|oA8T Juaun)

- 0
A
H
Fo0sE 3
s
g,
2
-oos &
L")
w
I o,
Fogs =
=
=
a

- 000'L

(910Z ‘¥ Iudy - WBIupIpy Jo se)

Suoiipuod
9)e Wos|o4




e T
e

ent

Current Regional Snowpack from Automated Snow Sensors

% of April 1 Average / % of Normal for This Date

§ ]
b 89% / 90% Northern Sierra / Trinity Data as of April 4, 2016

Number of Stations Reporting 28
Average snow water equivalent (Inches) 25.6

2 _ Percent of April 1 Average (%) 89
( - Percent of normal for this date (%) 90

CENTRAL

Data as of April 4, 2016
Central Sierra Number of Stations Reporting 39
Average snow water equivalent (Inches) 23.6
Percent of April 1 Average (%) 83
K x__ Southern Sierra Percent of normal for this dafe (%) 83
56% / 669
\
: 0
) \\ Data as of April 4, 2016
% Number of Stations Reporting 28
‘ Average snow water equivalent (Inches) 17.9
Percent of April 1 Average (%) 66
I Percent of normal for this date (%) 66

L,

STATE

=

- % Data as of April 4, 2016
e Number of Stations Reporting 95
L : ; Average snow water equivalent (Inches) 22,5
' ; Percent of April 1 Average (%) 80
Percent of normal for this date (%) 81

Statewide Average: 80% / 81%

Data as of April 4, 2016
Updated 04/05/2016 07:15 AM



AGENDA ITEMS: AGM 1-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
April 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ACTIVITIES AND PROGRESS REPORT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : April 7,2016

PREPARED BY  : Hilary Straus, Assistant General Manager

Significant assignments and activities for the Assistant General Manager (AGM) and District
Administrative, Customer Service and Water Efficiency staff are summarized below.

AGM-1 WATER EFFICIENCY PROGRAM UPDATE

Water Efficiency Program activities during the month of March 2016 included:

18 ultra-low-flush toilet rebates for the month of March 2016. A total of $4,500 in rebates has
been provided to customers to date.

For the period of March 2016, 0 High Efficiency Clothes Washer (HECW) rebates were
processed. Year-to-date, 9 HECW rebates were processed by SMUD for District customers.

18 water waste calls were received during the month of March. No reports of water waste were
received through the CHWD’s Drought Resources web page. A total of 12 contacts (mostly
visits to customers’ homes and phone calls) have been completed based on these reports.

RWA distributed a template letter for its member agencies to customize and send to the State
Water Resource Control Board (SWRCB) concerning statewide conservation enforcement
measures. GM Churchill will send a comment letter on the District’s behalf. Comment letters
are due to the SWB by noon on Thursday, April 14, 2016. We will plan to share a draft letter
with the Board next Tuesday evening. Also, RWA is sending its own letter on behalf of the
region. There will be a SWRCB State Water Board workshop on April 20™ Itis anticipated that
the current State conservation measures will be discussed.

The following table summarizes the R-GPCD values for CHWD to date:

Month R-GPCD

January 2015 75
February 83
March 108
April 117
May 129
June 163
July 176
August 172
September 160




AGM Activities and Progress Report Page 2
April 12, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting

Month : R-GPCD

October 140
November 82
December 75
January 2016 80
February 77
March 77

This information is submitted monthly to the State Water Resources Control Board.

e District Staff and the J. Crowley Group, Inc., are in the information/data processing phase of the
Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) update project. The Update includes a comprehensive
assessment and description of the District's water distribution system, water demands, water
supplies, conservation and demand management, and demand-to-supply contingency planning.
A study session with the Board of Directors will be held on May 10" to present the proposed
Plan. On June 14™ the UWMP will be presented to the Board for consideration/adoption at a
Public Hearing.

e A Water Reduction Calculator developed for CHWD is being used as a new tool in the “tool kit”
for the District’s 2016 Water Reduction Plan. This tool allows District staff to quickly calculate
a customer’s compliance with the current water reduction targets. This reduction calculator is
being used to address the top 20% of highest water users.

AGM-2 DROUGHT RESPONSE PLAN UPDATE
The following is a summary of Drought Response Plan activities in March.

e CHWD’s Water Reduction Target for 2016 has been reduced from 32% to 29%. A 3% target
decrease was given to the region based on Sacramento’s arid climate. June through September
2016 will be the months the required targets will be monitored for compliance by the SWRCB.

e Based on the current required 29% water reduction target issued by the SWRCB and current
rainfall/snowpack totals, WEC Meurer recommends continuing with a Stage 4 Water Crisis
through 2016. A formal recommendation will be brought to the Board at the April and May
Board meetings as part of the Board’s consideration of drought enforcement policies.

AGM-3 PALADIN NIGHT PATROL UPDATE
Paladin Night Patrol began conducting night time water waste monitoring on July 29", 2015. Below is a
chart illustrating the number of incidents reported by category for August 2015 through March 2016.




AGM Activities and Progress Report Page 3
April 12, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting

Date *Incident Wrong Equipment Theft
Report Day Waste
AUGUST
2015 108 79 90 1
SEPTEMBER
2015 96 47 80 0
OCTOBER
2015 46 37 42 0
NOVEMBER
2015 69 15 69 0
DECEMBER
2015 56 31 54 0
JANUARY
2016 32 15 32 0
February
2016 29 18 29 0
MARCH
2016
Totals 436 242 396 1

*A single incident report can include one or more violation categories. One incident report can overlap into multiple
categories.



AGENDA ITEM: GM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : April 6,2016

The following District employees were recognized for superior attendance, outstanding customer service
and quality of work during the month of March 2016.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT and ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Missy Pieri: Superior Attendance
Borey Swing: Superior Attendance

OPERATIONS and WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT

James Buford: Customer Service — Removed root-encased meter box at 8427 aster Court to allow
resident to install new water line to house — 2016 Feb 25
Work Quality - AWWA CA/NV Section Spring Conference “Top Ops” Committee
—2016 Mar 23

Robyn Evans: Superior Attendance
Work Quality - AWWA CA/NV Section Spring Conference Registration Sub-Chair —
2016 Mar 21-24

James Ferro: Customer Service — Assistance with flat tire repair for elderly customer on Canyon
Oak Drive — 2016 Mar 21

Gil Garcia: Work Quality — Assisted WMT Drake in raised meter box at 7007 Mariposa Ave —
2016 Mar 09

Brian Hensley: Superior Attendance

Dan Hesse: Customer Service — Assistance with flat tire repair for elderly customer on Canyon

Oak Drive — 2016 Mar 21

Work Quality — Volunteered to assume Standby Duty for ill co-worker — 2016 Feb 03
to Feb 09 (HM)

Work Quality — Obtaining quotes for AED purchase and First Aid/CPR/AED
Training — 2016 Mar

Rick Jimenez: Superior Attendance

Mike Mariedth: Work Quality — Assisted WMT Drake in raised meter box at 7007 Mariposa Ave —
2016 Mar 09



Chris Nichols:

Zachary Powell:

Ryon Ridner:

Nick Spiers:

Jason Tupper:

Work Quality — Volunteered to assume Standby Duty for co-worker — 2016 Jan 26
(HM)

Customer Service — Assistance with flat tire repair for elderly customer on Canyon
Oak Drive — 2016 Mar 21

Customer Service — Removed root-encased meter box at 8427 aster Court to allow
resident to install new water line to house — 2016 Feb 25

Customer Service — Email of appreciation from new customer at 7432 Antelope
Rd for prompt action to provide water service - 2016 Mar 02

Work Quality - Volunteered to assume Standby Duty for co-worker — 2016 Jan 12 to
Jan 19

ADMINISTRATION and WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Brady Chambers:

Kelly Drake:

Dana Mellado:

Rex Meurer:

Beth Shockley:

Desiree Smith:

Customer Service — Email of appreciation from new customer at 7432 Antelope
Rd for prompt action to provide water service - 2016 Mar 02

Work Quality — Handling all front-end calls and customer at the counter during
absence of two ill co-workers — 2016 Mar 07 & 08

Work Quality — Assisted HRS Smoot with formatting Organizational Chart — 2016
Mar 24

Superior Attendance

Customer Service — 5738 Elizabeth Lane customer thanks for taking prompt action on
a meter misread and billing issue — 2016 Mar 16

Work Quality - AWWA CA/NV Section Spring Conference “Top Ops” Committee
Chair — 2016 Mar 23

Customer Service — 5738 Elizabeth Lane customer thanks for taking prompt action on
a meter misread and billing issue — 2016 Mar 16

Work Quality — Troubleshooting a software billing issue with Cogsdale support team
and Sophos Solutions — 2016 Mar 04 Friday

Superior Attendance

Work Quality - AWWA CA/NV Section Spring Conference Local Arrangements
Committee Co-Chair — 2016 Mar 21-24

Work Quality — Safety Meeting Presentation on “Daylight Saving Time Safety Tips”
—2016 Mar 10

Work Quality — Completed tenure as Sacramento Area Water Works Association
President — 2016 Mar 17

Work Quality — Processed Urban Water Management Plan Notices for WEC Meurer
—2016 Mar 01

Work Quality — Handling all front-end calls and customer at the counter during
absence of two ill co-workers — 2016 Mar 07 & 08

Work Quality — Training of temporary Water Conservation staff member on
accessing customer water consumption history data — 2016 Mar 15



Lisa Smoot: Customer Service — 5738 Elizabeth Lane customer thanks for taking prompt action on
a meter misread and billing issue — 2016 Mar 16
Work Quality — Setting up Digital Board of Directors Packets — 2016 Mar 03
Work Quality — Handling payroll and accounts payable during absence of ill co-
worker — 2016 Mar 07 to 09




AGENDA ITEM: GM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : GENERAL MANAGER’S TASK LIST
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : April 6,2016

Significant assignments and activities for the General Manager (GM) are listed on the attached list. T will be
available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.




1o uo Bulipm

ojsiH |io. um:omw_mv ~m*w_ac.a.u AIDIUDBSANS 21040} mEm:. .cmm._.w

sjuswiwios| ¢10z-unr-g DMAO G § S U>> m_c> mchO £_>> co:omccoohm,,c_ UOUNQLISICT ISIOM
Buiiomo - DMAO O} Um‘_mhmi m>< cummm mo; _ow ,Gm_oi _Q_QUU ,,oEm.m_
juss juswealBy |
solON supDeg 0} pojpbajap ape[duion m._wﬁo n :o:uu mcz_c_sc AioBoyod

qz-wo

9102 ' ludy

bzl "ON ISIT SVl

9L02Z/L/v ®jpQ
Is1713isp] s JoBpupy [piausD

1o1ys1q 19joM SIYBISH sniID




648 1V10I80S SYNOH

Buynpayos ssnosiq val UoISSNOSIC] pJDog g ~INOL ousIa Alddng Ja1opm
B|Ysly/sNAS oy ; - ADDDOADY JIOAIBSaY SBLIS Alddng Jsjom
G10Z-990-1¢ [y21nyD g {UBUIBBIDY SOUDUSIUIDW [BPOW DIINDIPAH CIMFS Ajlddng Jeiom
¥ L 1AV W3r/m Bullesw| 910Z-ADW-G1 | ZiSIGIV/IUDInyD 08 juswaaIby Alddns 19{pp SIDSS[OYM AMFS Alaang Jajom
G10Z-22Q-0¢ amrs 0g (840 1) 3jppdn §s02 Adjj0d 8ODUOYS AMI'S Alddng JaJom
910Z-AOW-G | J0JODIUCD S , " {840.6)isai2f)S Alddng jajpm

YHWS "3y :12-£10¢2 $28foid Buiddinbg uoyonysuo) ¢ 14 [19M §59124%S
10Z-nr-6'1 og , : , . o , (g0 UOHNQUISIC JOIOM

L) sjuswasny / juswobpUDW JossY [ juswaboupy josfold

/ juswsbouby Juswinoog :sjuswuacid) ABojouysa]
ssa1boid Ul jip3] 910z-1dv-G| idag IBuz/wo 014 (8 Jo g) 1opujg Apwiwing 5193f0ld d1D ainjng uolNGuUIsIQ JOJOM
9soUd| 910Z-1dy-| UOHONIISUOD [4 W& L HDd UDN( UDS 19¢-¢ 102 108/04d [04ADD 1oulsid uouNquysid I9jom

U010y adpospun DUBIS 0D ‘
9D Pauub|d| 9102-AON-£L1L ya1a4yd $244siq 19JDM SIYBIOH snijiD Woyy aljoy $92.IN0S8Y UDWNH
3sOYd Hulad| 910Z-unf-G| Uo§onIsuod oy §2-910¢ ®inso[ouz @20 bulpjing ujwpy| piok dioD g OH ousia
m.jgog lepy ;
10212061 SI08 A € Al9AT [4 ~SpUNd-JO JUBWSSINGSIC - ADljod JuaWiaboUD [0os uolRASIUILUDY
?1l0z-unr-g| Y21y oy , AMIS 0 AlOJLUIB] §ODI] BUIDA JO UOHDXIUUY UOLDISIUILIPY
910g-unr-gi y2inyD oy (8 Jo ¥) Ajuno ojusWDIONS isUCHDXBUUY uojosIULIPY
gloc-unr-g HUDINYD oy (8 JO ) {ODIL HOAIT sUOYDXIUUY UOHRDHSIUIUIDY
SBJON aujprag .._M* WM%MM%% EM_MM_OU swisy| Ajiopd doy pay AloBajn)

9L02/L/y 9ipQ
ISI13sp] s JoBpubyy [pIdUSS

$OUISIQ I9IOM SIYBIOH snyD




Gel

. ;mmtw.__m,i__ocoeuno‘ mh_:om.w,,nco m.,,moo._

Buiobuo SOM / SdO / WO or AIddng Joiom
HUINUD ) &cmEm@m«\ co;omccogmhs A% Alaans Isiom
210g-unr-g| A8[suaH g A0 IIOM BIDAL ALIOND J9JDM
910Z-unf-g| nyainyd G QODQ: moc_oc_QO UOIDBUUO D SSOID AHIOND 189J0M
ADW Ul 1oUNOD ALD| 910Z-AOW-01 y21nyD 0z ; - BIIASSOY UM UO1108UUCIIaN| UOIINGLISIC) JS]DM
A PUD pIDog JMHD O} U@EBE ._o 5 EoEmQU 01-Z10Z 1ooloid: _E_QUU ousIa
ADW UL IDUNOD AHD| 9102-AOW-01 HYDINYD 074 : RN co:omccoo.ﬁw*c_ UOHNCIUSICT JDIOM
A PUD pIoog MHD Ol UQ@EE ..o 5 _I Eommo_m :60-Z10Z tosloid [pudo: joulsia
ADW U IoUN0D AlD| 9102-ADW-01L ny21nyd 0z B T o|lIASSOY UM UdIjoauU0DIa| UOIINCLISI JOIDM
A PUD pIDOg OMHD Ol UQmEE ..w >0>> ___om S :.ow ,,omhoi oudoD 1USIa
Glog-o8Q-1e Hy24nyd (074 i CooS9ld BZIURBIO saouUaNU [pulSiXy
: .mm:_EEoU m>_Somxm 2 _o_com_ >Eo£3< _m;c\s oco_mmm
s3iON supoeg | 1S mo,mm__oﬂv e | sweiAwouy UBIH :96UDiO | At0B240D

910Z/L/v 940
Is17 3sp} s JoBpubyy |pIoUSD

1ousia 19jp M siUBISH snijiD




801 IVIQLENS S¥NOH
HO JO AlID ypm ssnosial 910z-unr-G | ol BlIS lIoM "8AY S|IBM Spas Aladold puld Alddng 1sjom
4 $SOY :$jUBUISSDY UoHNQIYSIT 1810M
[4 aup1 Allag sjuswiaspy UOHNGLISIC JOIDM
. [4 HD 40 AlID ypm uolNqUIsiq J8{oM
UOHDUIPIO0D ADlOd UoUD|DIsU| J18jBW :sjoalold Buusiaw
oseug-ubiseq| oz-uAf-t+ Q10H o€ M- 8-GMSS/ HOHAGHSICSIOM
aspyd ubisag| 910z-4dv-6 | 16Uz 1SV 0l L1 SNUSAY DSOALDW 0y-6 102 Umwoi _Qwacu UE&Q uoynquisiq 18jom
aspyd ubsaq| 910z-unr-6 | iBug [sepm paly ot L ADM pling 11g-610Z 109[0.d [ojidoD JoUIsIa uoyngquisiq 18{om
aspYd Ubisaq| 9| 0Z-ADW-G | 1Bug jjeuusg 0l w7 | 8NUBAY ID|dOd 0€-§10Z 192[0.d [D4dDD Jousig UOHNQUYSIF 18{OM
Bujobuo [A $8I01|0d BUISSIW 9JLM :S8INPBD0IJ *? S8101|0d uolRUSIUILIPY
910g-1dvy-¢| 1daq JBuz/Wd 0 $92IAM8S BuleauiBug 10§ 41y -elopdf Ub|d 191SOW UOHDSIUILIPY
0} pajpbajap 9j8|duicon -
SSJON auyposg 10 uo BulOM o1 SIH sway AJlHold WNIPaW "MOjID A AoBap)

9102/L/v 940
I8173isP s JoBbuby [pIsUsD

1O1ys1q 19§pM SIYBISH snujid




428 TV1OL SANOH
§0¢ V101908 SYNOH
£ $3007 8 SO{0Ud Ald uounguysiq Jsiom
SI09A € AMaA3| 910z-unf-| SOM 'WO € Buupna} oliand ¢ podsy IP0S yiosH 21and Alddng 1ajom
SBIIDJ Palsalalu] ON PIoH josodsiq Apadold [lepm ADM UOSIOM Aladng 1siom
SO pPajsalalu] ON PIOH {psodsiq) AHBdOUd ||BM SAY UKD Addng Jaiom
G110z Abw L p\ow&cvz.,ma, I EYWASEY S 4 BUIUIDI] JUSWSSDIOH [ONXaS [oluusig $92IN0S8Y UDWNH
G- ®oUBBOD VIdFf
VMOV {0 pajajdwo)|:
Sloe SID8A T AloAg [4 Buuibly SOIY}T [PIuUSIg $82IN0SSY UDWNH
ADW £ - 8ousBoD|
VMOV P paidwon|
papasu sinoy [p4o} 9¢| - 8LOT-UDr-{ pamauay 0 uoyoIYIIeD 6@ Joil1adQ uoyNaUsIQ JB8JOM Jo) Sinoy $821N0saY UDWNH
Sl JODJUOD JUBWNDOP PUD UIDIGO [UOKDINPT PaNULL0D
papsau sinoy [0J0} 91 | £10Z-doS-| pamausy 0 UoloDIIaD Z1 Jojpiad( JUSWDal] JojDM 10} Sinoy $921N0saY UDWNH
S R 1ODJUOD JUBUINDOP PUD WD :UOHDINPI PONULUOD
¢l0g] 210C-98d-v1 SIOBA ¥ AlAg o]} SBLBS 000E, SOIDI0d Si0LDaliq JO pPInog UOHRISIUILIPY
ged v | pajajdwod jso
AMHD / QIHD O} 910z-unr-G1| HPIS 0C S8INUIW UOHDUSIUIUWIDY
J0sse08pald JO seinuIn Buiieaw aquosUDI| - UsSY SIS30L ISIDM SIUBISH sniD
UBLUMPUDH ZZ61-L161
L LOZ ADW pamaiasy| " 1Z20z-unf-t snsUaD 0Z0T 0 SiSAJpUY AIppunog uoisiAig UoHDUSIUIIPY
ajppdn [pluusig| 910z-20d- 1€ Oddd Gl aiopdn pluusig - 8POD) §5818JUJ JO JOIIUCD UOLRISILIUPY
(oA Z) OoM| PUD| 910Z-AON-¥ (074 Uoio9|3 OIS 9107 UOIRSIURIPY
(ID8A ) 8UO sUOISIAIG
$§820.1d U} 910Z-AOW-01 0l SISAIDUY [DUDNIOY S 9SYD $92IN0saY UDWNH
19BpNng /10¢ 10§ 9102
Ainr Ag eyopdn ‘¥10z| 910zZ-Nr-1 SIo@A € AldAT 0zl ajppdn sNpsyYos ADIPS $80IN0sSY UDWNH
uor payopdn 4507 :
10} pojpbajop 9j9|duiod ]
SOJON aujpnag 10 Uo BUOM o} SIH swiay b_ho_hn_-moz onig AoBaipy

9L0Z/L/Y oA
IsI7 3isp] s, JebBpupy [piduss

POUysIa 19ioM siUBISH snyid




AGENDA ITEM: GM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : LONG RANGE BOARD AGENDA
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE : April 6,2016

In an effort to plan workloads and schedules, Executive staff has been maintaining a Long Range Board
Agenda, and I thought it would be beneficial to share this information with the Board moving forward.
Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Meeting Date Item Assigned To
May 10, 2016 Employment Agreements—Department | Churchill/Phillips
Heads and Policy Updates
Compensation Study, Phase 2 Churchill/Straus
Water Supply Reserve Policy Churchill
Roseville Intertie Agreement Churchill
CIP Adoption All
CY 2015 Audit Straus/Deano
UWMP Study Session/Call for Public | Straus/Meurer
Hearing
Water Efficiency Enforcement Straus/Meurer
Ordinance
PHG/Call for Public Hearing Gordon/Hensley
Auction Items Gordon
Well Test Hole Bids Gordon
GM Evaluation—Closed Session Churchill
May-July TBD 2016 Strategic Planning Board & GM, Dept. Heads,
Supervisors, ACE Pieri and WEC
Meurer (13)
June 14, 2016 UWMP Public Hearing/Adoption Straus/Meurer
Public Health Goals (PHG) Public Gordon/Hensley
Hearing
Third Party Deposit Policy Straus/Sohal
August 9, 2016 Budget & Rates Study Session Straus/Sohal
September 13, 2016 Budget and Rates Workshop Straus/Sohal
October 11, 2016
November 8§, 2016 Operating and Capital Budgets Straus/Dietrich/Gordon
Water Rates, Charges & Fees Straus/Sohal
Capacity Fees Straus/Sohal
Water Shortage Charges Straus/Sohal
December 13, 2016




AGENDA ITEM: GM-4a & b

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DI‘STRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRL 12,2016 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SIWD WATER MANAGEMENT AND RELIABILITY STUDY
STATUS . Information Ttem
REPORT DATE : April 7,2016

San Juan Water District (SJWD) has embarked on a Wholesale Water Management and Reliability Study
and has selected MWH Engineers to conduct the Study.

Director Sheehan, GM Churchill and OM Gordon attended a meeting with the wholesale customer agencies
at 11:00 AM on Monday March 14, 2016 at STWD. Attached to this report is a status report and summary
provided to the STWD Board of Directors on March 9, 2016.




Prepared for

SJWD Board Meeting
March 9, 2016

Status Report and Summary

Wholesale Water Management
and Reliability Study

@ mwH.

BUILDING A BETTER WORLD

Study Purpose and Goal

* PURPOSE is to develop a short, prioritized list of water management
options to improve water supply reliability, and recommendations for the
next phase.

» GOAL is to improve management of surface water and groundwater
resources within the District's wholesale service area, and potentially
outside the District’s current service area, through collaboration,
consolidations, or
other actions
improve its water
supply reliability.

November 14, 2015




Study Objectives

Increase water supply reliability to the District’s retail
customers and Wholesale Customer Agencies during dry
years by integrating surface water and groundwater storage.

Perfect the beneficial use of the District's water rights,
contractual entitlements, and facilities.

Provide long-term financial benefits to ratepayers, and
provide regional and statewide benefits.

Planning Constraints

« Consider the full range of options within district maximum allowable
authority.

 Maintain and improve current water supply reliability to Wholesale
Customer Agencies.

» Maintain consistency with new and emerging regulations, such as
the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.

 Maximize potential financial assistance for implementation.



Study Roles and Responsibilities

Group

District Staff

Water Supply & Reliability Committee |

District Board M M
Wholesale Customer Agencies |
MWH Team M M

Study Process and Schedule

@ Collection and @ Preliminary ® Detailed scope
review of existing evaluation, and for the following
information screening of options phase
© Screening @ Refined evaluation ® Recommendations
criteria and and prioritization of and Final Report
metrics selected options
| |
Water Supply & Reliability Committee
Wholesale Customer Agencies



Evaluation Criteria and Metrics

Cost-

Erboatt Saee * Cost per acre-foot

* Dry year reliability & extreme drought conditions
* Increase use of District's water supplies & treatment capacity
' +Provide long-term financial benefits to District ratepayers

to Objectives

* Environmental & permitting requirements and approvals
+ Water rights and contracts requirements, Institutional
* Land acquisitions, public support, & schedule

* Costs
* Yield and reliability

Two-Step Evaluation and Screening

WS&R Committee Addi_tiona!
Options Options

High-Level Evaluation

Preliminary Screening

Refine Evaluation of Retained Options

Prioritization

@



| Locstion & (u.g., Noith
. o | Locadoa Hoet
*| Foek American Rivor) | — U —_— Aleg
L o Mmoo M. ) e ipstream | Fork Amenican Rivel]
| | | Location A fe.g., tankin
~+ AboveGround [ " swDretaderes) |

- Other —

| Locaton A (Cal &m: vin

»

| purchasved sysiem)

| Locaton B (Along the
» Cooperstve Tranamis:
line

., SJWD Wells (new; in . Location Afe.q., CHWD
| li ']‘g'._“h!"._! i sanico oroa)
—Jl meau.p‘m]]e Q ~—= Location A (e.g.. CHWD) |
{ | WCAWells (existing = _ _——
-: Location m-.n.nsmn? : or new) A SAon B TN ‘
gl fn-Lieu 4( o . GWExchange[multi- [ eg.wth S5WDang
_! Lecason C (Caf Am; ¥ia z party) WCas o

dwystem) |

J

[ st

‘_-: Locaton A (e.9- Mﬁmo - Other (TBD) o
1 Resavie) | —— e
Active Loeatian B (9.,
—_— —_— Laskn in SJWD
(Spreading/injection) mmmm arsa)
, Water Transfers, or o _—

Exchanges

L @ L

Water Management Options

Strategies Tactics

Groundwater Recharge

Increase use of District's Water
Rights & Contracts Entitlements

Expansion of District's Service
Area

Water Transfer/ Exchange

: Surface Water Storage
Develop Alternative Access to

Surface Water New Point of Diversion, or Intertie

Connection

Groundwater Extraction

Diversify Water Supply Portfolio
Recycled Water Use




SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT WATER SUPPLY & RELIABILITY STUDY.
Project Evaluation' Summary

Type:  SUEENNS
SCORE

Preliminary
Evaluation

CRITERIA [ METRICS

ASSESSMENTI VALUE

Cost-Effecti
Yl - Long-larm Average

* Using existing iz

Waler Supply Source Pre-1814 and appropnative water nght APPR

I n fo rm at | 0 n Total Cost (5) $ 6.000,000000 | NA 6o 10 biton dotlar estmate (Reciamabon, 2013)

(Overall Cost-effectveness
|{SIAF) (Toral Cost ! Yield)

 Qualitative & Consition o Oiecives

Perfect Beneficial Use A Potential

quantitative Im prove Dry Year Reliabity I;igthlenﬁaI t&li .
eV a | u ati 0 n Provids Financial Benefit Low Potental &

100 NA

326228 | NMA Annuaized, 3.5% discoun! rate over 30 year project e

Environmental Complance

* COnSIStent |e\fe] Requirements Complex: Likely EISER A

Lo . Complex: Likely Individual Permit, Formal
Permitting Requirements Secton7C : L

Of detall ater Rights / Contracls Moderate: Likely Change to Point of

DnersionPice of Use

Insttusonal & Coordination  [[*81Y Partnérships Needed. Likely New ¢
Agreement
Land Acquisition Fah: No Witng Seber dentified 4

Public Acceptance & Support |Low: Low Publc Acceptance and Suppan &

Schedule Greater than 3 years 1o implement L]
Mod Cost Il No Eng
(Costs Details
- Moderate: Cenfirmed Yield, Moderate
Yizid & Rehabildy |Relabilil.'y

Evaluation of Water Management Options

Water Evaluation Criteria
Magag_ement Contribution Cost- Implementation .
ptions to Objectives ~  Effectiveness Complexity rossiglily

1. bdo ée éé o
2 oo 6606 6 b b4
3. L X (YY) 666 LX)
4. (X 6 =X 660
- (YY) b é (Y ) [eyeY)

6.... b (Y Y 66 bé
7. 666 <] 666 606
9. b6 B @ 6606 €] @



Trade-off Analysis

m Contribution to Objectives
Effective | [ 7 o)
' Desirable
I o B L | S
\J
8 |
\.J‘ I
' o |
|
|
b Higher
Caniribuion
o Objecives

Cost- Effectiveness ($/AF)

i Contribution to Objectives
Complex TEpE—
‘ More
l _ : Desirable
| i
. <
'®) Ul @) )
| U o | ® J
| B U =
l\'.‘_‘ ;;I‘FI- | \)
' 0 Y, il
More "y | r
Complex . : I'
Low
cmﬁ:ibu!bn [ —— ) I‘ﬁ[’ﬂ'ml
to Objectives nmoumm

Implementation Complexity



Preliminary Screening of Options

* Trade-off analyses will help identify options that consistently rank in
desirable and in less desirable zones

e Group options into 3 groups:
— High potential
— Moderate potential
— Low potential

o Input from Water Supply & Reliability Committee and Board

Refined Evaluation and Prioritization

* Refine evaluation of option, implementation requirements, and
conceptual cost estimates

 Conduct trade-off analysis

» Develop an overall score to assist in prioritization:

— Input from the WS&R Committee and Board on the relative
importance of the four criteria

— Sensitivity analysis of assigned weights

» Develop prioritized list, and potential recommendations for
bundled actions



Wholesale Customer Agencies Status Meeting

Review Meeting with WS&R Committee

Presentation at District Board Meeting

TM4 High-Level Evaluation and Screening of
Water Management Options

Mar 14, 2016

Apr 6, 2016 (tentative)

Apr 20, 2016

Apr/May 2016




